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YBAXAEMBDIE
XUTEJIMN TOCTHU
BJIArOBELLLEHCKA!

Bac »pger MHoro YAnBUTEITbHbIX OTKprTl/Il;I, BCTpe4y C
KpaeBedaMn, sHTY3MaCTaMn N NnpedaHHbIMU XpaHUTENAMN
NCTOPUNYECKOro Hacregumg.

B aToM nyTeBoguTene npepcrtaBneH 61 Mmysen. LLIkonbHble,
BY30BCKME, BEOOMCTBEHHbIE, Hay4YHble W tobuTenbckune,
obLecTBeHHbIE W YaCTHble — OHW BHOCAT 3HaYUTENbHbIN
BKNa4 B  COLMOKYNBTYPHOE  MPOCTPaHCTBO  ropopa.
HecMoTpa Ha BClo HemnoxoxecTb, My3ew BnaroselueHcKa
obbeaguHaeT  GepeXkHoe  OTHolleHWe K  ucTopuu,
cTpeMneHne nepenatb MOMOAbIM 3HAaHUSA U UCTOPUYECKNI
OMbIT, HAKOMEHHbIM CTaPLUMMK MOKONMEHUAMW. B Kaxkgom
My3ee Bbl YBUANTE UHTEPECHbIE KOMNEKLUWMU, YHWNKanbHble
MCTOPUYECKME U MeMopuanbHble PEenUKBUK, CBA3aHHbIE
C WCTopUeWn ropoda W ero »utenamu. bonbllyto paboTy
no cosfaHuio nyTeBoauTena «Mysen BnaroBelleHCKa,
cbopy WHPoOpMaLUMK, KnaccudbuKauum MNpoBes LeHTP
KpaeBeOyecKMX W  My3eMHbIX UHWUMATMB «HapodHbIv
My3en» (MBYK «MUBC»).

LHo6po noxanoBaTtb B My3eu BrnarosetleHcka!




DEAR RESIDENTS
AND GUESTS OF THE CITY!

You will experience many amazing discoveries, meet
local historians, enthusiasts and devoted keepers of
historical heritage.

In this guide, 61 museums are represented. School,
university, institutional, scientificand amateur, public
and private — they make a significant contribution
to the socio-cultural space

of the city.

Despite all the dissimilarities, the museums of
Blagoveshchensk are united by their careful attitude
towards history, the knowledge and historical
experience accumulated by older generations. In
each museum you will see interesting collections,
unique historical and memorial relics, related to the
history of the city and its residents.

Welcome to the museums of Blagoveshchensk!
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MY3EM UICTOPUM
AJIEKCEEBCKOM
rMMHA3UM

MAQY «AnekceeBCKAs MMMHQA3US»

He Kakpada LUKOMa MOXKET MoXBacTaTbCs KMAaCcCHbIMU
»KypHanamm 3a 1902 1 1905 rr. O6 nctopmm cosgaHus
ANEKCEEBCKOW YXEHCKOM T[MMHA3UM  «PaCCKaXKyT»
OOKYMeHTbl 1 poTorpadumm Hadana 20 Beka. Ocobbi
MHTEpeC BbI3bIBAKOT KHWUIMM, ydyebHble nocobua u
coxpaHuBLLeeca obopyaoBaHMe KabMHETOB GUIMKIN
U XUMUN.

B Mysee MHOIMo ApKWX WCTOPUW O OOCTVDKEHMSX
LIKOMbl, €& repounYecKMX BbIMYCKHMKaX, KOTopble
nornénum Ha poHTax B 1941—1945 rr. B namMaTb O HUX
MocTaBmnu 06enmncK B LLUKOIbHOM ABOpPeE.

Mys3eri AnekceeBcKol yn. Fopbkoro, 153

rMMHQA3unun cosganu

9 anpens 1982 r. +7 (4162) 3372 32




SCHOOL
HISTORY
MUSEUM

Alekseyevskaya gymnasium, Blagoveshchensk

Not every school can boast of class registers dated
back to 1902 and 1905. Documents and photos of the
beginning of the 20th century will tell you about the
history of the Alexeyevskaya Women’'s Gymnasium.
Books, teaching aids and the equipment of physics
and chemistry classrooms are of special interest.

The museum has many bright stories about the
achievements of the school, its heroic graduates who
died at the fronts in 1941—1945. In memory of them,
an obelisk was placed in the schoolyard.

The gymnasium
museum was
established

in April 9, 1982

5172 BB R 184
BRI F 198254898

RSP R
REAHLS3S

153, Gorkogo Street
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My3eriHag koMHaTa
wKonbl N2 15
cosagaHa

B 2007 rogy

LeHTpanbHoe mecTo
3aQHMMAIOT Harpaab!
W JINYHbIe BeLMn
BeTepaHa Besikou
Ore4yecTBEHHOM
BoViHbI Bopuca
Bopucosa. OH
HaQ4YuHa GpPOHTOBOM
nyTb CUrHAZINCTOM:
noaHuMars 6oeBoi

Ayx congart, urpasi Ha

Tpy6E!

MCTOPUKO-
KPAEBEQYECKAY KOMHATA

MAOY «lLLIkona N215»

My3enHbln  doHAO HacuMTbiBaeT okomo 3 000
npeomMeToB. Cpean 3KCMOHATOB — HyMU3MaTUYeCcKas
Konnekuma, obpasLlibl MMHEpanoB, Nopoad OepeBbes,
uyderna XXUBOTHbIX M MTUL, NpeaMeTbl 6biTa Xutenemn
BnaroBelleHcka KoHUa XIX-ro — Hadana XX-ro Beka —
YTIOTW, NPSANKU, PYLWHWUKW U gpyroe. B My3ee roTtosbl
pacckazaTb 06 ucTopuKM 3aceneHus [lpuamMypbs,
KpaeBeOeHuu, cropte m Benukom OTeyecTBeHHOM
BOMHeE.

yn. TeaTpanbHag, 276

+7 (4162) 52 09 63




Local history room
in School N215 was
established in 2007

The central place

is occupied by
awards and personal
belongings of the
Great Patriotic War
veteran Boris Borisov.
He started the front
way as a signaler: he
raised the moraleof
soldiers playing the
trumpet!

LOCAL
HISTORY ROOM

Blagoveshchensk secondary school N215

The museum fund consists of about 3,000 items. The
exhibits include a numismatic collection, samples
of minerals, species of trees, stuffed animalsand
birds, household items of the inhabitants of
Blagoveshchenskin the late 19th —early 20th century
— irons, spinners, towels and more. The museum is
ready totell about the history of settlement in the
Amur Region, local history, sports and the Great
Patriotic War.

276, Teatralnaya Street
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MY3EM BBTKKY
U NOCENKA
MOXOBAS NAADb

MAQY «llikona N°23»

My3selo ecTb 4YeM ropauTbca —  BbIMYCKHWKN
BnaroselLLeHCKOro BbICLLEro TAaHKOBOIrO KOMaHAHOTO
KpacHo3zHaMeHHOro  ydunuula WM.  Mapllana
CoeTtckoro Coto3a K. A. MepeLKoBa CTaHOBWMCH
feposgmu Cosetckoro Coto3a M lepoamum Poccun.
TaM ecTb TouHada Konma 6oeBoro 3HaMeHU BBTKKY
C OPOEHCKUMK fleHTaMm 1 6tocT Mepoa CoBeTCKOro
Cotoza OmMutpuda KomapoBa, coBepLUMBLLETO
€ANHCTBEHHbIN B MUpEe  TaHKOBbIN TapaH
dawmnctckoro 6poHenoesna B 1944 I Ha CTaHUMMK
Kocble Bpoabl B benopyccun. Ectb KHura nodéta
BBTKKY 1957—1987 rr. ¢ MMeHaMW BbIMYCKHUKOB,
OKOHUYMBLUMX YHUAULLE C 30/T0TON Mefalbto.

n. Moxoeas Maab, AOC 23 +7 (4162) 4413 88




The museum
was established
in 2018

Officers’ building
23, Mokhovaya Pad
settlement
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MUSEUM OF MOKHOVAYA
PAD’ AND THE TANK
COMMANDER SCHOOL

Blagoveshchensk secondary school N2 23

The museum has something to be proud of —
graduates of the tank school became Heroes of the
Soviet Union and Heroes of Russia. There is an exact
copy of the school battle flag with medal ribbons
and the bust of the Hero of the Soviet Union Dmitry
Komarov, who made the world's only tank ram of
the fascist armored train in 1944 at the Kosye Brody
station in Belarus.
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LLIKONbHBbIV My3€ek

OCHOBaQH B 1973 .

3gaHue
nocTpowusin B HeCTb
npasaHoBAHUS
100-netusi no6enbi
Hag apMuern
HanoneoHa

MY3EMN «CTPAHULLbI
MCTOPUMU HALLUEM LUKONbI»

«JTnyert N° 6»

CTeHbl CTapUHHOIO 34aHMS LLUKOSbl MIOMHAT MHOroe. Bot
NULLb HeKoTopble GaKTbl, O KOTOPbIX C YAOBOIbCTBMEM
paccKaXkyT B LUKOMbHOM My3ee: 8 MapTa 1919 . BO
BpeMa [pPakOaHCKOW BOWHbI B  30aHUU  LUKObI
apectoBanu @. H. MyxuHa, nepBoro npencepartens
COBHapKoMa AMYPCKOM TPYLOBOM COLMANMUCTUUECKOM
pecny6nuku;, B 1925 r. wkone npuceounm mma B. U.
NleHMHa — 3a Xopolylo y4éby U aKTUBHOE ydyacTue
YUYEHUKOB B fene NUKBMaaLmm 6esrpamMoTHocTu; OamH
N3 y4YeHMKoB WKobl — D. 4. YxmaH — B rogbl Benvkowm
OTeyecTBEHHOM BOMHbLI cTan [lepoemM CoOBETCKOro
Cotosa.

yn. fopbkoro, 233 +7 (4162) 51 46 76

20




SCHOOL
HISTORY MUSEUM

Blagoveshchensk lyceum N2 6

The walls of an old school building remember a lot.
Here are just some facts that will be gladly told about
in the school museum: On March 8, 1919, during the
Civil War, F.N.Mukhin, the first chairman of the Amur

The School History
Museum was founded
in 1973

The building was
built to celebrate the
100th anniversary

of the victory over

Labor Socialist Republic’s State Committee, was Napoleon'siarmy.

arrested in the school building. In 1925 the school
was named after V.I. Lenin — for good study and
active participation of pupils in the elimination of
illiteracy; One of the school's students, F.Y.Chihman,
became a Hero of the Soviet Union during the Great
Patriotic War.

233, Gorkogo
Street
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MY3EM «MNYCTb
NOKOJNIEHUSI MTOMHST!»

MAQOY «JTnuer N2T1»

OOHUMUM M3 MepPBbIX 3KCMOHATOB CTalln BbIMYCKMU
rasetbl «KAMypckaa MNpaBga» 1941-ro, 1943-ro un 1945
rogoB. Mx B LWKOMbHbIN My3eWn nepefana BeTepaH
Benvkown OTeyecTBEHHOM BOWMHbI U TPY>XEHWK TbiNa
Benoycosa Hapexpaa MBaHOBHa. Y4dalumecs nuuesa
OblNY 3a4eNCTBOBaHbl B MOUCKOBbIX OTPAAAX, M 3TO
MOMOINO  MOMOMHUTE  KOMMEKLUMIO UCTOPUHECKMX
npenmMeToB. Takke ceMenHble pennKBUm
nepefaBanyt y4acTHUKKM BOMHbI U MX POACTBEHHWKMU.
Co BpeMeHeM 4acTblo LWKOMbHOMO My3es CTanm
conpaTckaa Kacka, MUAOoTKa, YepHWIbHWLA, MMAb3bl
BPEMEH BOWHbI, NynemMETrHasa NeHTa, OpAeHa U
Medanu. B Mysee XxpaHATCa nucbMa C GPOHTa,
pacrnuncka K Meganu «3a 60oeBble 3aciyr», BOEHHbIN
6unet obuLepa 1 opyrue papmuTeTbl.

yn. Amypckas, 151 +7 (4162) 66 14 88

My3e oTkpbisica B 1997
roay B npeaasepuu
npasgHuka JHs

rMo6enbi

Myz3eri cobpan

YKe okosio 700

3KCroHaToB!

22



The School Museum
was opened in 1997 on
the eve of Victory Day

The School Museum
already has about 700
exhibits!

151, Amurskaya
Street

MUSEUM “LET THE
GENERATIONS REMEMBER!*

Blagoveshchensk Lyceum Ne211

Some of the first exhibits were issues of the
“Amurskaya Pravda” newspaper in 1941,1943 and 1945.
Nadezhda Belousova, a veteran of the Great Patriotic
War and a worker of home front, donated them to the
school museum. Lyceum students were involved in
search units, and it helped to enlarge the collection of
historical items. Also family relics were handed over by
war participants and their relatives. Over time, a part
of the school museum became a soldier’'s helmet,
a cap, an inkwell, wartime casings, machine-gun
ribbon, orders and medals. The museum keeps letters
from the front, a memorandum receipt for the medal
“For military service”, an officer’'s military ID card and
other rarities.
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AHcam6/1b
«PoBecHUKN»

co3gaH B 1967 r.

MemopuanbHyo

KOMHQATY OTKPbIAN
B2012r.
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MY3EM
XOPEOIPA®UUYECKOIO
AHCAMBNS «POBECHUKU»

MAQY [O «LleHTp 3CcTeTn4eCcKoro BOCMTAHMNS ETEeM»

3necbk 6eperyT Hacneaue Meparora ¢ 60MbLLOW 6YKBbI
— oOCHOBaTens 3HaMeHUTOro XopeorpaduyecKkoro
aHcaMbnga «PoOBECHUKWy», KaHOMOATa Negarormyeckmx
HayK, 3aCNy)XeHHOoro paboTHUKa KyNbTYpPbl
PCOCP BdauecnaBa benornazosa. CoxpaHunumcb
ero nepgarormyeckue Tpyabl 06 ocobol cucteme
oby4yeHUs, MMYHbIEe BEeLLW U AHEBHUKM 1970-X IT.

B My3ee ecTb yHWKanbHbIM apxuB doTtorpadui
nepBbIX peneTnuUmin aHcambnsa «POBECHUKM», MepPBbIX
KOHLEepTOB M racTtponemn! Cenyac «POBECHUKM» — 3TO
3acny)KeHHbIN  KOMMEeKTMB HapOAHOro TBOPYECTBa
MUHUCTepCcTBa  KynbTypbl PO 1 O6pa3LoBbIf
XYOOXECTBEHHbIN KONNEKTMB MuHuncTepcTBa
o6pazoBaHusa U HayKu POD.

yn. CB. UHHOKeHTUS, 1

+7 (4162) 52 84 94




MUSEUM OF THE
CHOREOGRAPHIC
ENSEMBLE “ROVESNIKI*

Blagoveshchensk Center for Children’s Aesthetic
Education

Here the heritage of the Teacher is preserved — the
founder of the famous choreographic ensemble
“Rovesniki” (“Peers”), Candidate of Pedagogical
Sciences, Honored Cultural Worker of the RSFSR
Vyacheslav Beloglazov. His pedagogical works about
the special system of education, personal belongings
and diaries of 1970s have been preserved.

The museum has a unique archive of photographs of
the first rehearsals of the ensemble “Rovesniki”’, the
first concerts and tours!

Memorial museum
room was opened
in 2012

The ensemble was
established in 1967

1, Sv. Innokentiya
Lane
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rAy AO NOO «AMYPCKUM
MEOULIMUHCKUM
KONNEQX»

KapTuHHas ranepes «[opoacKas OKpamHa»

«3TO eMHCTBEHHaa raneped nogobHoro poga Ha
LanbHeM BocToke, HM OAHO ydebHoe 3aBefeHune He
obnagaeT NogoBHOM KoMNeKuMen», — yTBep)KaatoT
B AMYPCKOM MeaUUMHCKOM Konnemyke. COBMeCcTHO
c AMypcCKoW opraHmsaumen Coto3a XyaoXKHUKOB
Poccrn  BbiIBMpanu CoBeTCKMEe  MpousBeneHus
(6onee 40), NnocBALLEHHbIE co3MaaTeNbHOMY Tpyady U
nMetroLme BocnmTaTeNbHoe 3Ha4YeHe.

O6 uctopum o065acTU M CTpaHbl paccKasbiBatoT
nonotHa A. XXwuranosa «[Jopora Ha 3aBoa», B.
KpacHunkoBa «Monopgoctb BAMa», B. BooaHuHa
«CMeHa y pogHuka» u ap. Ectb pabotbl B.
KoHgopaTtbeBa W B. 3axapuyyka, MOCBALWEHHbIE
Benuvkom OTeyecTBEHHOM BOMHE, a Takxke
N3YMUTENbHO TOHKME MEeMN3aXKM aMypPCKOW NMpUpoab
Halmnx coBpeMeHHMKOB A. TaxaeBa, A. lNeTpeHkKo, B.
CopoKMHa.

yn. 3enéHas, 30 +7 (914) 553 0138
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ranepes oTKpbIIAChH
B Hosi6pe 2019 rona
Ha cpencTea

MYHULMMAILHOIO
rpaHTa B cepe
KY/IbTYpPbl M UCKYCCTBA,
o MHUUMaTMBe
AMNPEKTOPA KOIEMKA
EBreHus MyLwkapésa




The gallery was
opened in November
2019 with funds
from the municipal
grant in the sphere
of culture and art.
On the initiative of
the college director
Yevgeny Pushkarev

30, Zelyonaya
Street

AMUR
MEDICAL
COLLEGE

Art gallery “Urban Suburb*

“This is the only gallery of its kind in the Far East,
and no other educational institution has such a
collection”, — claim workers of Amur Medical College.
Together with the Amur organization of the Union of
Artists of Russia, they chose Soviet works (more than
40) devoted to creative work and having educational
value. The paintings by A.Zhigalov “The Road to the
Plant”, V.Krasnikov “Youth BAM", V.Vodyanin “Change
at the spring” and others tell about the history of
the region and the country. There are works by V.
Kondratyev and V.Zakharchuk devoted to the Great
Patriotic War, and also amazingly fine landscapes of
Amur nature of our contemporaries A. Takhaev, A.
Petrenko, V.Sorokin.
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Myszert
ocHoBann
Tuons 2001 r.

yn. 3enénasq, 30
+7 (4162) 42 4275
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MY3EA UICTOPUMU
CPEOHEIO
MEAMLIMHCKOIO
OBPA30OBAHMA
AMYPCKOM OBJIACTH

doHA My3eqa HacuuTbiBaeT 6onee 1600 3KCMOHATOB.
CpeO WHTEpPEeCHbIX MNPeaMeToB — MOXO4HbIN
cTepunmsaTop ANS MCMNOMb30BaHWA B MOMEBbIX
YCNOBUSAX, MNYHblE BELLM MEANLIMHCKNX PabOTHNKOB
Hadana XX B.

OcHoBana My3ew 1 BO3rMNaBisaaa ero Ha MPoTaXeHWN
17 neT — 3acny»eHHbI Bpay Poccuun, kKaHaomoat
MEeOULUMHCKMX  HayK  AnunHa  AkcéHoBa. OHa
NOAroToBMMNa COOPHMKM KU MOHOTrpPadumM 0b NCTopmnmn
CeCTPUHCKOro fena B AMypcKon o6nactu, cry>K6bbl
POLOBCMOMOXEHMSA, 06 UCTOPUIK Pa3BUTUS OTPaCU
34paBooxpaHeHusa B MNpuamypbe 3a 150 net.




MUSEUM

OF SECONDARY
MEDICAL EDUCATION
IN THE AMUR REGION

The museum’s fund has over 1600 exhibits. Among
interesting items — a camping sterilizer for use in
field conditions, personal belongings of medical
workers of the beginning of 20th century.

Alina Aksenova, honored doctor of Russia, candidate
of medical sciences, founded the museum and
managed it for 17 years. She has prepared collections
and monographs on the history of nursing in the
Amur region, obstetrics services, and the history of
health care industry in the Amur region for 150 years.

B RMNPEELZHETHEIEMIE

The museum was
founded on July 1,
2001

30, Zelyonaya
Street
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MY3EN UCTOPUM .
Kon n Enm OTKpbI/ics B 1982 1.

o AY AO «bnaroBeleHCKMY MoIMTeEXHNYEeCKMMI
KO/I1edK» -

Bonbluon nHTepec NpencTaBngeT panopT UHXeHep-
KanuTaHa Hwkonaga AHocoBa 006 OTKPLITUM O
AMYpy 30/10TbIX poccbinen. B 1865 r. oH 0GHapy»Kul
GoraTenlime MecTopOXOEHUSa 3050Ta MO peKaMm
AHKaH ¥ [DxkanuHpga, a yke B 1867 . Hadyanacb
no6blya 30/10Ta Ha NepBoM B NpuamMypbe NpUUcke
«BacnnbeBCKMM». TakKe My3en XpaHUT NamMaTtb o 130
yYalmxcs TEXHUKYMa, KOTopble YLUAM Ha GPOHT BO
BpemMa Benukowm OTe4ecTBEHHOM BOMHDbI.

yn. YaikoBcKoro, 16 +7 (4162) 225211
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MUSEUM OF

The museum was

established in 1982 HISTORYCOLLEGE

Blagoveshchensk Polytechnic College

Of great interest is the report of engineer-captain

Nikolay Anosov on the discovery of gold placers along
the Amur. In 1865 he discovered the richest gold
deposits along the Yankan and Dzhalinda Rivers, and
as early as 1867 began gold mining at the first in the
Amur region mine “Vasilyevsky”The museum also

16, Tchaikovskogo

keeps the memory of 130 schoolchildren who went

Street to the front during the Great Patriotic War.

BRAF R A EIEYIE

FZ2RMNERRLEE BN FRXERMRTEERAE
1

TR2MAK R &L - KRR 4EET - FERAX TR LNE
WBIRES HEE T ATTRAR R, 18655, tFE YA RIS s
FARRRI T REEHREN K, HTF1867TFFIAERER
ME—DT 17 REEREEE FREN .
EMIEREFEARY130% DESFHHAE SR I RIANRARER
FERER,

BAZREMIEF1982
FHE

MR R AR
W, SRATKEE
K165

31



AHATOMUYECKUIA
My3ei OCHOBA/IN
B1952r.

yn. Flopbkoro, 103,
4 3Tax

+7 (4162) 3190 34

AHATOMMWYECKMM MY3EM

dreocy BO «AMypCcKas rocynapcTBeHHAs
MeanLMHCKAS aKaaemMus»

B My3see npefcTaBfeHbl: KOMMeKLMa HaTypanbHbIX
npenapaTtoB  BPOXOEHHbIX  YPOACTB  MJo4oB
M HOBOPOXOEHHbIX [eTel, [OOCTaBNeHHbIX W©3
pasHbIX POOUMbHbLIX OOMOB AMypckon obnacTu;
BUTPUHbI  HaTypasibHbIX MpenapaToB OfIOBHOMO
M CMWHHOIO MO3ra, OpraHoB MuLleBapeHus u
OblXaHWa, MpenapaTtbl MOYeBbIX U MOSIOBbIX OPraHoB
M UX aHOManuin passBuUTUA. TakKe ecTb Konnekuua
HaTypasnbHbIX MpenapaTtoB Mo 3MO6PUOHANbHOMY,
nnogHoMy U OeTCKoMy nepuojaM  pasBuUTUA
yenoBeka, HarnagHble nocobus Ona  UsydeHus
OMOpPHO-ABUraTeNlbHOro arnapaTta v 3BOMIOLMOHHOIO
[pPa3BUTUA OPraHoB.

My3ei cTan LWUMPOKO MCIO/Ib30BATLCS HE TO/IbKO A1 O6yYeHUs CTyAeHTOB, HO U rpogopueHTaumm

LLKO/IbHMKOB. TaK>Ke 34eCb MPOBOASIT IKCKYPCUM OIS uTeer brnaroBeLyeHCcKa ¢ Lesbko nponaraHabl 30XK
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Anatomical museum
was founded in

1952. The museum
became widely used
not only for training
students, but also for
career guidance of
schoolchildren. There
are also guided tours
for Blagoveshchensk
residents to promote
a healthy lifestyle

103, Gorkogo Street
(4th floor)
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ANATOMICAL MUSEUM

Amur State Medical Academy

The museum presents: a collection of natural
preparations of congenital foetuses and newborns
delivered from different maternity hospitals of the
Amur region; showcases of natural preparations
of brain and spinal cord, digestive and respiratory
organs, preparations of urinary and genital organs
and their development abnormalities. There is also
a collection of natural preparations for embryonic,
fetal and childhood periods of human development,
visual aids for studying the musculoskeletal system
and evolutionary development of organs.
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®dreoy BO «<AMYPCKUM
rocyaAPCTBEHHbIM
YHUBEPCUTET»

MyzevniHaa 3Kkcrnosuumsa  «Pycckue Ha — AMmype
B XVII Beke. VicTopus rnpaBoc/iaBursg»

SKkcno3nyma nocesaLleHa ncrtopum Pycckown
MPaBOCaBHOW LEepKBU Ha AMype. MOXXHO yBMAETb
DKCMOHaTbl, CBA3aHHble CO CTAPOOOPAOHECTBOM.
Y3HaTb MHPopMaumto o6 ANGasMHCKOM CTaHule U
enmnckorne, MMCCMOHepe, ocHoBaTene bnaroselleHcka
Ceatutene MIHHoKeHTUU (BeHnamuHoBse).

B yHWBepcuTeTe XpaHATCcsa 6orocny)kebHole u
MOHalleckue obnadyeHuns; dotorpadum NUTYyprium,
MPUHATUA TaWMHCTB, TMPOBEdEHUA MOoebHOB U
MpasgHUYHbIX 6GOrOCYXKEHUN.

UrHaTbeBCKoOe wWwocce, 21, +7 (4161) 23 46 83
kopnyc 7, aya. 103, 412

B 3a/1e 3KCMoHUpyeTcs
oAHa 13 6oraTenLumnx
KoJsI1eKumni
6pPOH30BOIO /INTbS,
npeacTasieHbl
CTAPUHHbIE KHUTY,
MKOHBbI U LIepPKOBHAS
yTBApPbL
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One of the richest
collections of bronze
casting, as well as
ancient books, icons
and church utensils
are exhibited in the
hall

Campus building 7
(rooms 103, 412)

21, Ignatyevskoye
Highway

SCIENTIFIC MUSEUM
OF AMUR STATE
UNIVERSITY

Museum exposition “Russians in the Amur area in
the XVII century. History of Orthodoxy”

The exposition is devoted to the history of the
Russian Orthodox Church on The Amur. You can
see exhibits related to the Old Believers, learn about
the Albazinskaya Stanitsa and the bishop, missioner,
founder of Blagoveshchensk Priest Innokenty
(Veniaminov).

The university keeps divine and monastic vestments;
photos of the liturgy and the ceremony of receiving
the sacraments, holding prayers and festive divine
services.
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loctu myses

MoryT yBuaeTb
oaexay AAHHOW
3roxu, pasnyHble
npeameTsi 6biITq,

a TaKKe 6osbLIoe
KOJINYEeCTBO APXUBHbIX
poTorpapuii

MY3EMHASA 3KCNo3uumsa
«NMPUAMYPbDE B XIX —
HAYAJIE XX BEKA»

DKCNo3nL M4 MocBSLLeHa BTOPOMY 3Tany 3acesieHns
OanbHero BocTtoka PYCCKUMU. okcnosnuyma
COOEPXKUT MaTepuanbl O Ka3ayecTBe, XXU3HU 1 ObiTe
rFOPOACKOIO 1 CeNbCKOro HaceneHus, 3010Tofo00bIYe
M rnpoyem. B BbICTaBOYHOM 3ane BOCMpPOU3BeaeHb
FOPOACKON U CENbCKUM MHTEPbEPbI, XapaKTepHble
ona MpuamMypba XIX — Hadana XX Beka. B Mysee
MpeAcTaBneHbl 3KCMOHaTbl, CBUOETENbCTBYIOLLME O
KyNbTYPHOM B3aMMOLEWNCTBUM PYCCKUX U KUTanLLeB
B YCNOBMAX AaNbHEBOCTOYHOIO GPOHTMPA.

+7 (4161) 23 46 83

NrHaTtbeBcKoe wocce, 21, kopnyc 7, aya. 103, 412




MUSEUM EXPOSITION
“AMUR REGION IN THE XIX —
EARLY XX CENTURY”

The exposition is devoted to the second stage of
Russian settlement in the Far East. The exposition
contains materials about Cossacks, life of urban and
rural population, gold mining, etc. The exhibition hall
reproduces urban and rural interiors, typical for the
Amur region in the 19th — early 20th centuries. The
museum features exhibits testifying to the cultural
interaction between Russians and Chinese on the
Far Eastern borders.

ISYIER

Museum’s guests

can see clothes of

this epoch, various
household items, as
well as a large number
of archive photographs

Campus building 7
(rooms 103, 412)

21, Ignatyevskoye
Highway
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MY3EMHAS 3KCNo3ULiua
«PYCCKUMU XAPBMH:
UCTOPUSA, KYJIBTYPA,
JINTEPATYPA»

MyselHasa  3KCMo3MuMa  MocBdAWEHa  UCTOPUKU
BOCTOYHOW BETBW PYCCKOW aMUIpaLnm. DKCNO3MLUA
comepXUT Gonblloe Konmu4yectBo  doTorpadui,
PEeoKUX — apXMBHbIX  MaTepuano, nyb6rnmMkaumin
N COYUMHEHWWN PYCCKMX MucaTenem u MnoaTos,
MPOXMBaBLUMX B XapbuHe B nepBon rnonosmHe XX
B. B 3ane npeacrtaBneHbl MaTepuarnbl Mo KynbType,
APXUTEKTYPE, penurum, nybnamumcTuke Pycckoro
Xap6uHa. JOCTyMHblI KOMUK U OPUTMHaMNbl M30aHUM
«Py6exk», «TyHBao», «Jlyd A3nun» 1 ap.

+7 (4161) 23 46 83

UrHaTbeBcKoe wWocce, 21, kopnyc 7, aya. 103, 412

B mysee
npeacTaB/eHb!
npeamMeTsl 6biTa

W INYHbIe BeLUM
SMUIPAHTOB,
HanpuMep, NMcbMa,
Konuu nnaTees

Y OpUrMHANIbHOE
unnao mMy3sbl
XAP6UHCKUX MO3TOB
— TAQHLUOBLUMLbI N
noateccebl Jlapuccol
AHOepceH




The museum displays
household items and
personal belongings
of emigrants, such

as letters, copies

of dresses and
traditional Chinese
dress belonged to the
muse of Harbin poets
— dancer and poetess
Larissa Andersen

Campus building 7
(rooms 103, 412)

21, Ignatyevskoye
Highway
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MUSEUM EXPOSITION
“RUSSIAN HARBIN:
HISTORY, CULTURE,
LITERATURE"”

The museum exposition is devoted to the history
of the eastern branch of Russian emigration. The
exposition contains a large number of photographs,
rare archival materials, publications and works
of Russian writers and poets who lived in Harbin
in the first half of the twentieth century. The hall
presents materials on culture, architecture, religion,
and literature of Russian Harbin. Museum'’s guests
can see copies and originals of the most famous
newspapers and magazines, published in Harbin at
that time: “Frontier”, “Gun Bao”, “Ray of Asia” and
others.
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Oco6oe MecTo
3aHMMaeT
3THOrpagunyeckas
4ACTb 3KCMO3ULINU,
MOCBSALUEHHAS XXU3HU U
BEPOBAHUSM AMYPCKUX

3BEHKOB-OPOYOHOB

40

MY3EMWHAS 3KCNo3uuua
«APXEONOrMa u
3THONPA®UA AMYPCKOM
OBJIACTU»

My3eHada 3KCMo3MLUMA COOEPXUT MaTepuan o
apXeonorMYecKMM KynbTypaM KaMeHHOro Beka —
naneonuTta (ceneMOyXWHCKaa KynbTypa) U HeonuTa
(rpoMaTyXMHCKaag U HOBOMETPOBCKas Ky/bTypbl).
Ocoboe BHWMaHWE YyOeneHo apXeosiormyeckomy
NaMATHUKY «KannHoBKa-1» (OTKPbIT B 1954 r.), Ha
Tepputopmmn Kotoporo ¢ 2005 r. pacnonaraetca
6a30BblM apXeonornyeckuin narepb nabopatopum
apxeonornm n aHTponosiormn AMIY. IKcnosmums
BK/IOYAET MaTepuarnbl 3MOXM PaHHEro »ene3Horo
BEeKa W paHHEro W pa3BUTOro CpeoHEBEKOBbLA
(Hacnegme NNeMEéH  MOX3 M YWKypUIKIHEW),
MHPOPMaLMIO O  HACKanbHbIX  M30OpaXkeHUsax
Mpuamypba (MMcaHuubl Apbu, Apxapbl, Bonbluoro
OHoHa, leTkaHa, KanuHoBkW, CpegHen HIOKKM,
Onboos, TanakaHa v opyrmx).

UrHaTbeBcKoe wocce, 21, +7 (4161) 23 46 83
Kopnyc 7, aya. 103, 412




A special place

is taken by the
ethnographic part
of the exposition,
devoted to the

life and beliefs of
the Amur Evenks-
Orochons

Campus building 7
(rooms 103, 412)

21, Ignatyevskoye
Highway
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MUSEUM EXPOSITION
“ARCHEOLOGY AND
ETHNOGRAPHY

OF AMUR REGION"

The museum exposition contains material on
archeological cultures of the Stone Age — Paleolithic
(Selemdja culture) and Neolithic (Gromatukha and
Novopetrovka cultures). Special attention is paid to
the archaeological monument “Kalinovka-1" (opened
in 1954), on the territory of which since 2005 the
base archaeological camp of the Laboratory of
Archaeology and Anthropology of AmSU is located.
The exposition includes materials from the Early
Iron Age and early and developed Middle Ages
(the heritage of tribes of Mohe and Zhurzhen),
information about the rock images of the Amur
region (petroglyphs of Arbi, Arhara, Bolshoi Onon,
Getkan, Kalinovka, Middle Nyukzha, Oldoy, Talakan
and others).
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®rsoy BO
«BJIATOBELLEHCKUH
roCYAAPCTBEHHbIN
NEAAFOrMYECKUM
YHUBEPCUTET»

Ka6uHeT-My3er reosnorim

B HacTtodllee BpemMsa B KabuHeTe-My3ee oOKofio 3
000 akcnoHatoB. OHM nNpencTaBnatoT  HGOMblLUytO
LLeHHOCTb, Tak KaK 3TO OCHOBHasa ydebHasa 6asa onsa
npenogaBaHMa reofiormyeckmx gucumnnmy B BITY
M3 XOPOLIO MogobpaHHbIX KOMAeKUMin MUHEPanoB u
FOPHbIX MOPOA. B My3ee MOXHO y3HaTb O MOLENOUYHbIX
KaMHAX AMypPCKOM obnacTu, reos1orMyecKmx
naMATHUKAX MpUPOObl, MWHEepPasnbHbIX pPecypcax
Hallero permoHa 1 MHOroM ApPYroMm.

Ka6uHet-my3eun
reonorum —
CTPYKTYpHOEe
noapasaeneHve
Kagenpsl reorpapumn
Brry

yn.JleHuHa, 104
+7 (4162) 52 41 64
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MUSEUM COMPLEX
e Museum of Geolooy OF BLAGOVESHCHENSK

the Department of

Geography of BSPU STATE P E DAGOG I CAL

UNIVERSITY

Geological museum

At present there are about 3,000 exhibits in the
museum. The well selected collection of minerals

and rocks is of great value, as they are used in

teaching process. In the museum visitors can learn
104, Lenina Street about the ornamental stones of the Amur region,
natural geological artifacts, mineral resources of our

region and much more.
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300J/IOr'MYECKMMA MY3EM

3oonoruyecknini My3sen cosgaH B 2005 r. B aTom
YHUKaNbHOM My3ee MpeAcTaBfeHbl 3K3eMnasapbl
6eCnO3BOHOYHbIX >KMBOTHbIX, MPUBE3EHHbIE K3
CaMbIX Pa3HbIX YroNKOB MUpa.

CoTpyaHUKM  Kadedpbl 300/10TMM U CTyOEHThI
ecTecTBeHHO-reorpadumyeckoro dakynbreta 6onee
20 neT cobupann matepuan aAnsa Myses — Ha rnoseBblx
npaKTuKax, B aKcrneanumax rno JanbHemy BocToky 1
Cnbunpu, B noesaKax B eBponemnckyto 4yactb Poccum
M B gpyrue crpaHbl. MOXXHO OeTanbHO PacCMOTPETb,
KaK 3K30TUYECKUX TPOMUUYECKMX >KYyKOB, 6abodeK U
CTPEKO3, TaK 1 NpeacTaBUTeNne pogHom GayHbl.

YKpalueHneM KonneKunmn BsSieTcs cambli
KPYIMHbIV XKYK POCCUINCKON PayHbl — Pe/IMKTOBbIN
APOBOCEK, HaVAEHHbIV CTyAeHTaMn B HopcKom
3aroBegHUKe

yn.JleHuHa, 104 +7 (4162) 52 41 64
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ZOOLOGICAL MUSEUM

Zoological museum was established in 2005. This
unigue museum features invertebrate animals
brought from all over the world. Employees of
the Department of Zoology and students of the
Faculty of Natural Geography have been collecting
material for the museum for more than 20 years —
in field workshops, in expeditions to the Far East
and Siberia, in trips to European Russia and other
countries. Visitors can examine in detail both exotic
tropical beetles, butterflies and dragonflies, and
representatives of native fauna.

The hit of the collection is the largest beetle of Russian fauna
— the relict woodcutter, found by students in the Norsky

Reserve

104, Lenina Street
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NINTEPATYPHO-
KPAEBEQYECKUA MY3EN e ysei

PAcCrosio)KeH B

MM. A.B. JIOCEBA ayasTopuu Ne 465

LeHTpasibHoro Kopriyca
Brry

OcobeHHOCTb GOHO0B My3ed —3TO Pa3HOMIaHOBOCTb

M HECOMHEHHasa YHUKaNbHOCTb MaTepuasnos, cpeam

KOTOPbIX KHUMM, Nepuoamnyeckme nsnaHng, nuyHble

BeLLM, PYKOMUCH, OKYMEHTbI, M1CbMa 1 dpoTorpadum.

MMaBHad 3afaya ydeHblX — OTPasuTb UCTOPUKO-

nMTepaTypHbIi Npouecc MNMpramypba OT UCTOKOB 40

COBPEMEHHOCTU. B My3ee MOXHO MO3HaKOMUTbCA

C NepuoauMYecKUMU NUTepPaTypPHbIMU U3OAHUAMMN

AMypcKoi o61acTn — anbMaHaxamu «MpuamMypbes 1

«AMyp». CerofiHa B doHOax My3es Yncimtca 6onee 2 yn. JleHuHa, 104
000 eanHUL, XpaHeHus. +7 (4162) 52 41 64
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The Museum of Local
Lore is located in the
465 auditorium of the
central building of the
BSPU

104, Lenina Street

MUSEUM OF LITERATURE
AND LOCAL LORE NAMED
AFTER A. V. LOSEV

The peculiarity of the museum funds is the
variety and undoubted uniqueness of materials,
including books, periodicals, personal belongings,
manuscripts, documents, letters and photographs.
The main task of scientists is to reflect the historical
and literary process of the Amur Region from its
origins to the present.n the museum visitors can
get acquainted with periodicals of Amur region —
almanacs “Priamurye” and “Amur”. Today there are
more than 2,000 storage units in the museum funds.
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Mys3eri Ha4yan ceoro
pa6oTy B ceHTa6pe
2000r.

Mys3eri apxeonoruun
BXOAUT B COCTAB
My3eMHOro KoMrieKkca
By, 227 aya.
LieHTPAasIbHOro Kopnyca

50

APXEOJIOr'MMECKUM
MY3EHN
MM. B.C. CANTYHOBA

B My3ee npenctaBrieHa MOCTOAHHAA 3KCMO3MLMA
apxXeosiorMyeckmx  aptedaktoB W pe3ynbraTbl
apxeonorm4yeckmx nccnenoBaHMm nocnegHmx
rnoneBbix  ce3oHoB.  CTauMoHapHble  BUTPWHDI
MoCBALWEHbl  OTAENbHbIM  UCTOPUYECKMM  2Moxam
M pacrofnaratTca B XPOHOMOMMUYECKOM MopsgKe:
naneonuT, HEONMUT, PaHHUM XeNe3HblW BeK, cpegHue
Beka, NosgHee cpefHeEBEKOBbE N THOrpadmryeckoe
BpemMa. Bce My3elHble 3KCMoHaTbl OOHapy>KeHbl B
AMypcKol obnactu B Xo4e MHOMOMETHUX MoseBblX
SKCNeauuUMi, B KOTOPbIX MPUHUManNK ydyacTtue
rnpenofaBaTenu 1 CTyaeHTbl YyHUBEpPCUTETA.

yn.JleHuHa, 104
+7 (4162) 52 41 64
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ARCHEOLOGICAL MUSEUM

The museum was
NAM ED AFTER B‘ s' established in

September 2000
SAPUNOV

The museum features permanent exposition of

archeological artifacts and results of archeological

research of the last field seasons. Stationary

showcases are devoted to separate historical epochs

and are arranged in chronological order: Paleolithic, 104, Lenina Street
Neolithic, Early Iron Age, Middle Ages, Later Middle

Ages and Ethnographic Period.
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®rsoy BO «ANIbHEBOCTOUYHbIA
rocyYaAAPCTBEHHbIA ArPAPHbIA
YHUBEPCUTET»

My3eut uctopum yHmuBepcuTeTa

My3en XpaHWUT pe3ynbTaTbl TPYAOB aMypPCKMX
yYeHblXx, Oyob TO 6aHKa KOMMOoTa WM  KOMOChs
nweHnLbl. B poHOoax My3ea HacUMTbIBaeTCa CBbllle
1400 My3eMHbIX NpegMeToB. 3HaUYMUTENbHAA UX YacTb
— MNOANMHHbIE OOKYMEHTbl 1 doTorpaduin, AnNYHbIE
BellM, Harpagbl WU3BECTHbIX aMyPCKMX YYEHBbIX.
HanpwvMep, WM3BECTHOro Y4Y€HOro, cenekumoHepa,
OCHOBOTMOMOXHWMKA CeNeKLNMN 9pOBOM MLIEHMLbI Ha
HNanbHeM BocTtoke AkoBa OgHOKOHSA.

My3elHasa 3KCMo3uLUMa COCTOUT M3 HECKONbKUMX
pasnenos, OOMH M3 HUX MOCBALLEH pPaboTHMKaM
BCXW-OanblAY — BeTepaHaM Benukow
OTeuecTBEHHOWM BOMHbI U BETEpaHaM Tpyaa.

My3eri ocHoBaH

B1975r.

MonutexHun4yeckasq, 86

+7 (914) 560 74 27
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FAR EASTERN STATE
AGRARIAN UNIVERSITY

University history museum

There are over 1400 museum items in the museum
funds. A significant part of them are original
documents and photos, personal belongings, awards
of famous Amur scientists. For example, the famous
scientist, crop breeder, and founder of spring wheat
selection in the Far East, Yakov Odnokon’. Museum's
exposition consists of several sections, one of them is
devoted to institution’s workers — Great Patriotic War
veterans and labor veterans.

86, Polytekhnicheskaya The museum was
Street established in 1975
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Mys3eri xpaHnT
OG6LUNPHYIO KOJITIEKLINIO
KUMOHO py4HOM
pa6oTbi

yn. YaikoBckoro, 76
(Kopes, BbeTHam + EBpona)
yn. MonuTexHuyeckas, 86
(Kutan, AnoHusa)

+7 (914) 391 56 43
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MY3EU KY/1IbTYPbI
BOCTOKA
MEXAYHAPOOHbIH
KYJIbTYPHbIN LLEHTP

Mysen cosganu B 2003 r. [NepBbiMM 3KCMOHATaMu
My3eq CTanu NpeaMeTbl AeKOPATUBHO-MPUKIALHOIoO
WMCKYCCTBa, KHWIW, XypHasnbl, npeametbl 6biTa K3
AnoHun. Becero 6onee 200 akcrnoHaTtoB. OHU 6bInn
nepefaHbl YHUBEPCUTETY BRadenuuen sanoHCKoMn
YacTHoW KoMmaHuu Japanand Bikin CapukaBown
KyMUKo.

Ocoboe MecCTO B KOMMNeKLUnn 3aHMMaeT 6ubnmoTtexka
C NUTepaTypon 1 BuOeoMaTepuanaMu Ha pasHbIX
A3blkax. B My3ee KynbTypbl BocToka 1 ero ¢unmnane
cenyac bonee 300 npeaMeToOB: OOCMexm camypas,
CBUTKM, XaHBOK, NpeamMeTbl ObiTa, My3blKalbHble
WHCTPYMEHTbI,  OETCKMe  UrpyLWKM,  KepaMuka,

bapdop v ap.




MUSEUM
OF ORIENTAL CULTURE e s vees.
INTERNATIONAL of handmade kimonos
CULTURAL CENTER

86, Politechnicheskaya street

. . . (China, Japan)
The museum was established in 2003. The first
exhibits of the museum were items of decorative and 76, Tchaikovsky Street (Korea,
applied art, books, magazines, household items from Vietnam + Europe)

Japan. There are more than 200 exhibits in total. They
were handed over to the university by the owner of
Japanese private company Japanand Bikin, Serikawa
Kumiko. A special place in the collection belongs
to the library: books on literary studies, paintings,
photographs, as well as copies of scrolls of works by
Japanese writers and artists. Literature, audio and
video materials, included into the collection, are
presented in English, German, Chinese and Japanese
languages.
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MY3EM NPUPOADI

My3ei MO3HAaKOMUT C  OCHOBHbIMW  BMAAMMU
3Bepen u nTuu, obuTalowumum B lNpuamypbe, a
TakXe C pacTUTeNbHbIM MUPOM. B 3Kcno3mumum
npencTasneHbl  repbapuin, dydena KUBOTHbIX,
KpacHaa KHura AMypckol o6nacTu, Konaekums
MuHepanos. OTaenbHada BUTPWHA MoOCBSALLEeHa
MPOMBICY U BbITY aMypPCKUX OXOTHUKOB: ofexXaa,
proK3aK, KarKaHbl, KPIOUKKM, CaMOJI0BbI, My LHMHA.

Mys3eri o6pazoBarica
B 2011 roay

Myszeii o6pasoBascs

B 2011 rogy. flo aToro
MHOrMe 3KCrnoHaThl
6b1/T1 MPOCTO y4e6HbIM
nocoé6uem ans
CcTyAeHToB ¢paKynbTeTa
npUPOAONoIb30BAHUS

yn. MonutexHuyeckasa,
86, yue6HbIN Kopnyc
1,1aT.

+7 (4162) 99 5115
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NATURE MUSEUM

The museum introduces the main species of animals
and birds living in the Amur region, as well as the
flora. The exposition includes a herbarium, stuffed
animals,the Red Book of Amur region, a collection
of minerals.A separate showcase is devoted to Amur
hunters: these are clothes, backpack, traps, hooks,
planes, fur and other things.

The museum was

established in 2011

Prior to that, many
exhibits were just
a teaching aid for
students of the
Faculty of Nature

Management

Campus building 1

(1st floor)

86, Politekhnitcheskaya
Street
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Hau6onee LeHHble
SKCMOHATLI — Yepena
MAMOHTA 1 6130HQ,
HavineHHble B 1980-x B
AkyTun. A elye Koctu
KUTA — NMoAapoK
B/IQANBOCTOKCKMX
YHYeHbIX

yn. Ky3sHeuyHas, 91

+7 (4162) 99 5172
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AHATOMMUYECKMM MY3EM

My3eln ob6pasoBanca B 1963 . Ha daKynbreTe
BeTEPUMHAPHOW MeAULMHbI U 300TEXHUN. OH XPaHUT
6onee 300 3KCMOHATOB, MO KOTOPbIM [0 CUX MOpP
y4yaTcsa CTyOeHTbl. HekoTopble W3 3KCMNOHATOB
BbI3blBAOT yOWMBMEHME U BOCTOPr, Hamnpumep,
AMNOHCKaA [fenerauma oueHuna pacnun 4yepena
AnoHcKoro oneHs. Mo nx nHpopmaumm, nonynauma
[aHHOrO BMAA Y HUX B CTpaHe He cyllecTByeT
npumepHo 70 net.

B My3ee npepctaBneHbl U MyMUPULMPOBAHHbIE
3KCMOHaTbI: loaan, cobakm U KPYMHbIA poratbli
CKOT. ECTb 3KCMo3muusa BHYTPEHHWX OpraHoB W
CKeneToB AOMALUHWMX U AWMKUX KMBOTHbIX, @ TaKXe
aMypCKOro TUrpa, KOTOpOro yOWUNU OXOTHUKW B
PoMHeHcKkoM paroHe B 2005 ropay.




ANATOMICAL MUSEUM

The museum was founded in 1963 at the Faculty
of Veterinary Medicine and Animal Technology. It
keeps more than 300 exhibits, which are still used by
students. Some of them are surprising and delightful,
for example, the sawed skull of a Japanese deer that
is considered to be extinct species in Japan for over
70 years.

There are also mummified exhibits in the museum:
horses, dogs and cattle. There is an exposition of
internal organs and skeletons of domestic and wild
animals, as well as an Amur tiger, which was killed by
hunters in Romny District in 2005.

FREIEYIIE
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The most valuable
exhibits are the skulls
of mammoth and
bison, found in 1980s
in Yakutia. There are
also whale bones — a
gift of Vladivostok
scientists

91, Kuznetchnaya
Street
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ABOKY UM. MAPLLAJIA
COBETCKOI'O COIO3A
K. K. POKOCCOBCKOI'O

My3evt BOMHCKOW C/1IaBbI

Y [anbHEeBOCTOYHOrO BbICLIEro OOLLEBOMCKOBOIO
KOMaHOHOro yuunuila 6oratas ncropusa! 1 BoT nunLlb
TPU 3HaUYMMbIX GaKTa, CBMAETENBCTBYOLME OO 3TOM:
[NepBbIM BbiMyCK 0dULLEPOB COCTOANCA 16 MIOHA 1941
r. 32 Hepento Ao Hadana Benukon OTeyecTBEHHOMN
BOWHbI, B 1969 I yuyunuuly npuvcBOWAM  UMSA
BbloatoLLeroca COBETCKOro BOEHaYanbHWMKa,
neaxpabl lepoa CoseTckoro Coto3a, Mapliana
Cosetckoro Cotosa K. K. Pokoccosckoro; C 1993 no
2002 rr. yuunuwem koMmaHgosan lepown CoBETCKOro
Coto3a, BeTepaH BOMHbI B APraHMcTaHe, MOYETHbIN
rpaXkgaHuH r. bnaroeelleHcKa, reHepan-mamop 0. B.
Ky3HeLo0B.

My3eri BoHCKOV cnaBbi
cosgann B 1976 r.

YHUKaIbHbIN
3KCMOHAT, UMeKoLMNK
UCTOPUHECKYIO
LIeHHOCTb —

KUTENb MapLUAId
PokoccoBckoro

¢ Harpagamu

yn. JleHuHa, 158
+7 (4162) 52 48 03
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FAR EASTERN HIGHER

COMBINED ARMS

COMMAND SCHOOL
NAMED AFTER MARSHAL
OF THE SOVIET UNION K.K.

ROKOSSOVSKY

Museum of military glory

The first officer graduation took place on June 16,
1941 a week before the Great Patriotic War; In 1969,
the school was named after the outstanding Soviet
military leader, twice Hero of the Soviet Union,
Marshal of the Soviet Union K.K. Rokossovsky; From
1993 to 2002, the school was commmanded by Hero of
the Soviet Union, a veteran of the war in Afghanistan,
an honorary citizen of Blagoveshchensk, Major

General Y.V.Kuznetsov.

A unique exhibit
of historical value
— a jacket with
medals and orders,
which belonged to
the Marshal K. K.
Rokossovsky

158, Lenina Street
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«lapTU3aHCKy©o
AepeBHIo» coopyannmn
Ha nonunroHe [BOKY
B2018r.

Monuroxn OBOKY
+7 (4162) 52 48 03
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BOEHHO-UCTOPUUYECKUM
KOMIMJEKC
«MAPTU3AHCKASA
AEPEBHSA»

BoeHHO-McTOpUUecKkmnin KOMMeKc nmeet
cobupaTenbHbll 06pa3 MocefleHnn HapoOHOro
ononyeHma BpeMéH Benukonm OTeyecTBeHHOM
BOMHbI. Ha TeppuTopuy [OepeBHW TMOCTPOEHbI
rnoneBad KyXHa U WTabHOW BAMHOaX, «1eHUMHCKaqa
KOMHaTa», KOHOBA3b, 6aHga, KM, oTKpbiTaqa
nnouwagka pnng ob6bulero cbopa M CMOTPOBble
BbILLUKX. B WTabHOM OGNMHOAXXe MOXHO YBUOETb
aBToMaT MM, HeMeuUKMM aBTOMAT, PagaMOCTaHLMIO
BPEeMEH BOWMHbI, MeYyaTHyo MalnHKy 1940-x ronos,
BOEHHbIN TenedoH, congaTckme WnHenm u gpyrue
npenmMeTbl TOro BpeMeHu. KpomMe Toro, Ha nonnroHe
paboTaeT BbiICTaBKa BOEHHOM TEXHUKU: TaHKK, BMIT,
nywkn v gp. Noa cneumanbHbiM HABECOM MOXXHO
YBMOETb U MOYUTATb ra3eTbl BOEHHOIO BPeMeHM.




MILITARY

HISTORICAL COMPLEX “Partisan village"”

was built at school’s

“PARTISAN VILLAGE*

The military-historical complex has a collective image
of settlements of the national militia of the Great
Patriotic War. On the territory of the village there
is a field kitchen and staff dugout, “Lenin’'s room”
(for political instructions), horse-drawn carriage,
bath house, checkpoint, an open area for general
assembly and observation towers. In the staff dugout
one can see an automatic rifle, a German rifle, a radio
station from the war times, a typewriter from the
1940s, a military phone, soldier’s overcoats and other
items of that time. In addition, the firing range has
an exhibition of military equipment: tanks, infantry
fighting vehicles, guns and others.

Military school
shooting-range
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APTUJINEPUACKUMA
NONYKANOHMUP N2108

Lo 1945 . nonykanoHWp BbIMOMHAN  3agady
Mo  MPUKPbLITUIO TOCrpaHKMLLbl B CBOEM CEKTope
cTpenbbbl. B 1948 rogy 6bi1 nepeBoopyKeH HOBbIMM
nyLKamMm. B TaKOM COCTOSAHUU OH MPOCYLLEeCcTBOBaN
no 1953 r, NoToM B cocTaBe yKpenpanoHa 6bin
pacdopMmpoBaH M 3aKoHcepBMpoBaH. C 1967 T. Ha
6a3e bnaroBelleHcKoroyKpenpamnoHacosnaérca12-in
YKPEMMEHHbIN PafoH, KOTOPbLIV BbIMOMHAET 3adady
Mo NPUKPbLITUIO rpaHuLbl. OH GYHKLUMOHMPOBaN OO0
1990 r., a 3aTeM 6bifT BHOBb 3aKOHCEpPBUpPOBaH. B 2007
r. MPWKa3oM KoMaHayLero BocTOUHbIM BOEHHbIM
OKpyromM o6bekT nepepann Ha 6anaHc [OBOKY.
CneymanmncTbl BOEHHOMO By3a BOCCTaHaBMBanu ero
HECKOJ/bKO NeT.

C 2015 1. 30ecb perynsapHoO npoBOASATCA 3KCKYPCUU
ON9  LUKOSbHUKOB, CTYOEHTOB, POCCUMNCKUX U
MHOCTPaHHbIX TYPUCTOB.

B2017r.
apTUIIePUNCKUA
MoJIyKAnoHup
MPU3HAH 06bEKTOM
Ky/bTypHOro Hacneamus
PEervoHasIbHoro

3Ha4YeHus

yn. MyxuHa-
KpacHodnoTtckasa

+7 (4162) 52 48 03
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ARTILLERY
SEMI-CAPONIER N2 108

Until 1945, the semi-caponier performed the task
of covering the state border in its shooting sector.
In 1948 it was re-equipped with new guns. In this
state, it existed until 1953, then as part of the fortified
area was disbanded and mothballed.In 1967, on
the basis of the Blagoveshchensk fortification 12th
fortified area was created, which performed the
task of covering the border. It functioned until 1990,
and then was again mothballed. In 2007, by order
of the Commander of the Eastern Military District,
the object was transferred to the military school.
The specialists of the military institution had been
restoring it for several years.

Since 2015, regular excursions for schoolchildren,
students, Russian and foreign tourists have been
held there.

Semi-caponier
was built in 1940
at the Amur river

In 2017, the artillery
semi-caponier was
recognized as a cultural
heritage object of

embankment as

) ) a part of frontier
regional importance e .
fortification

Crossing of Mukhina Street and
Krasnoflotskaya Street
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Myszevi cosganu
B1979r.

yn. KpacHodnortckasa, 83

+7 (4162) 22 65 68
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MY3EN UCTOPUM
AMYPCKOIro PEYHOIO
®DJIOTA

AMypcKui punmnan Mopckoro rocyaapcrBeHHoOro
YHUBepcuteTa M. agmupana . 1. HeBenbckoro

B My3ee aKcnoHMpyloTCs YHUKalNbHble MpeaMeTbl:
MyHOUP H. A. Cenunreesa, HadanbHWKa yrpaBieHVd
BOAHbIMU NyTAMK AMypCKoro GacceiHa KoHua XIX-
ro — Hadana XX Beka; Bubnusa, ¢ kKoTopon B 1899
roAay MpoLUio OCBALWEHUe NPU OTKPLITUW YUUNLLA;
MakeT dperaTa «[annaga»; KapTa rocygapcTBeHHOM
rpaHuubl Poccum ¢ Kntaem.

B 1985 rofy My3eto yumnnuila nprucBOMaM NOYETHOE
3BaHMe «HaApPOAHbIM» 3a aKTUBHYlO paboTy B Oene
naTPMOTUYECKOro  BOCMUTaHUA TPYOSLWMXCA U
MOOLEXM, @ TAKXKe 3a BKa B Pa3BUTME My3EMNHOIO
nena. B My3see npeacTaBnieHbl  MOANMHHbIE
OOKYMEHThI, 6uorpadun BbIMyCKHUKOB — lepoes
CoeTckoro Coto3a u lepoeB CoumManmcTUHeCKoro
Tpyda. BbicTaBneHbl MOAeNn CynoB, M3roTOBNEHHbIE
KypcaHTaMu yuunuiia.




MUSEUM
OF AMUR RIVER
FLEET HISTORY

Amur branch of Maritime State University named after C.
I. Nevelsky

Unique items are exhibited in the museum: uniform of
N. Y. Seligeyev, Head of the Amur River Basin Waterway
Administration in the late 19th — early 20th century; Bible,
which was used for consecration in 1899 when the school
was opened; a model of the frigate “Pallada”; a map of

Russia’s state border with China.

In 1985, the school museum was awarded the honorary
title “people’s” for active work in the patriotic education
of workers and youth, as well as for his contribution to the

development of museum activities.

The museum was
established in 1979

The museum presents
original documents,
biographies of
graduates — Heroes
of the Soviet Union
and Heroes of Socialist
Labor. The models of
ships made by the
school cadets are
exhibited

83, Krasnoflotskaya
Street
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MY3EM
OPrAHMU3ALIUM,
COOBLLECTB

MUSEUMS
OF ORGANIZATIONS
AND SOCIETIES
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HAPOOHbIA MY3EM

LleHTp KpaeBegyYeCcKuX U My3eWHbIX WHULUATUB
MBYK «MyHuUmnaspbHas MHGOPMALIMOHHAS
61b/IMOTEYHAS CUCTEMA»

LleHTp cosmanu ansg  ¢GopMMpOoBaHMA  eOuHOro
MHOOPMALIMOHHOTO  My3eMHOro  MpPOCTPaHCTBa

r. BnaroBelueHcKa. «HapoaHbIM My3emn»
cucTeMaTmyecku npoBoauT KpaeBea4veckue,
MeMopuasnbHble, XyOOXeCTBEHHble BbICTaBKM.

OHW  MOCBALLEHbl  WCTOPWW U COBPEMEHHOCTU
BnaroBelleHcka, cyabbamMm  KuTenem ropona,
My3eaM U KX Konnekuuam. Ha 6ase «HapopHoro
My3eq» ocyLLecTBAatoTCS MHOFOYUCIEHHbIE
MPOCBETUTENbCKME, KpaeBegyeckue MpPOoOeKTbl.
Hanpumep: «HapogHbiM 32KcKypcoBody», «lLlkona
HapOOHOro 3KCKypcoBoda», «fopoa-my3en», «Mysen
0 BOMHe», «[lyTeBoauTensb «My3en bnaroBelleHCcKa»
v ap.

yn. KpacHoapmemckas, 128

+7 (4162) 49 49 06
+7 (924) 67107 60
+7 (914) 538 08 22
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«HapogHbIv My3e»
OTKPbI/ICS B
MYHULUMNAIbHON
6ubnnorexke

«LleHTpanbHas»
21 nioHsA 2019 1.



FOLK MUSEUM

Center for Local Lore and Museum Initiatives
“Municipal Information Library System”

The Center was created to form a single information

museum space in Blagoveshchensk. The “Folk
Museum” systematically holds local history,
memorial, art exhibitions. They are devoted to
the history and modernity of Blagoveshchensk,
the lives of city residents, museums and their
collections. “Folk Museum” carries out numerous
educational and local history projects. For example,
“People’s Guide”, “School of People's Guide”, “City-
Museum”, “Museums about the war,” “Guidebook”

Blagoveshchensk Museums” and others.

@ 128, Krasnoarmeyskaya Street
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rBy AO «<AMYPCKUH
OBJIACTHOM
KPAEBEAYECKUA MY3EM
MUM. I. C. HOBUKOBA-
AAYPCKOro»

OTKpbITUIO  My3ea MpeAllecTBOBasa  BbICTaBKa,
YCTPOEHHasA 30/10TOMPOMbILLIEHHUKAaMW B 4YecCTb
npwvesna B bnaroelleHcK LecapeBuya Hukonaqa
PomaHoBa (6yoyuwero Hwkonas ). 3gaHue Myseq
— 06beKT KyNbTypHOro Hacneomsa depgepanbHOro
3HayeHua. A B ¢oHOax XpaHutca cBbiwe 160
ThICAY Pa3HOOOPa3HbIX MPEeAMETOB, CBA3aHHbLIX C
NPUPOAOW, UCTOpUEen U Kynbtypon [MpuamMypbs.
MHorme sKCroHaTbl OEWNCTBUTENbHO YHUKaNbHbl —
3TO OOCMnexm ArnoHcKoro camypas XVII B., KOCTIOMbI
M aTpubyTbl 0AayPCKOro M 3BEHKUMMCKOro LUaMaHoB
KoHUa XIX-ro — Havana XX BeKa, YCTb-HIOKKMHCKMI
MEeTEeOPUT, KOMIEKLMA MPEeAMETOB UCKYCCTBa CTPaH
BocToka v opyruve.

KpaeBeguyeckuii
My3ei ocHoBa/In
16 aBrycta 1891 roga

yn.JleHuHa, 165
+7 (4162) 77 34 14

museumamur.org
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AMUR REGIONAL MUSEUM
OF LOCAL LORE NAMED
AFTER G.S. NOVIKOV-
DAURSKY

The museum’s opening was preceded by an
exhibition arranged by gold producers in honor of
the arrival in Blagoveshchensk of Tsarevich Nikolai
Romanov (Nicholas Il in the future). The museum
building is an object of cultural heritage of federal
importance. And the funds hold more than 160
thousand variousitems related to nature, history and
culture of the Amur Region. Many exhibits are really
unique — these are the armor of Japanese samurai
of the 17th century, costumes and attributes of
Daurian and Evenk shamans of the late 19th — early
20th century, Ust-Nyukzha meteorite, a collection of
oriental art objects and others.

The museum of local
lore was established
on August 16, 1891

165, Lenina Street
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MY3EMHO-BbICTABOUYHbIN
KOMIJIEKC «[1OM
CASINMUHA»

[NepBOHa4anbHbIM BragenbLem ocobHaKa
6bi11 NPOMbILUNEHHUK MNHHOKEeHTNIN CaanuH.
2KCnosmumna Myseq nocsgueHa poay CaanmHbix
MW OPYTVMM  M3BECTHbIM  AOWMHACTUAM  aMypPCKUX
MPOMBILUNEHHUKOB, KOTOpble BHECNW BKNag B
pa3BuTre BnaroselleHcka M AMypckoin obnacTtu. B
My3ee BOCCO34aHbl UHTepbepPbl U aTMochepa KN3HU
ropoxaH KoHua XIX — Havana XX BB., MpeacTaBneHbl
LOKYMEHTbI M3 NTIUYHbBIX apPXMBOB MOTOMKOB aMyPCKMX
KynLoB. OTAeNbHbIN pa3fen 3HaKOMUT C KonneKkumen
[LOMOBOW pe3bbbl, TPagUUMaMm pyccKoro
[epeBAHHOro 3opg4ectBa. BTopon 3Tax Myseq
obopynoBaH N9 NpoBeAeHUs MepornpuUsaTUin, 30ecb
paboTaloT AeTcKas UrpoBasi KOMHaTa C afieMeHTamMun
KYKOIbHOIO TeaTpa, N3ocTyana «Becénble KapTUHKN»
M Xy[OOXKeCcTBeHHasd ranepes.

92

My3eri oTKpbics

B UCTOPUYECKOM
3A4QHUMU, MOCTPOEHHOM
B 1915 r. B TpQAnLMax
HapoaHou
AepeBsHHOM
APXUTEKTYPbI.

yn. AMypckas, 216
+7 (4162) 52 43 48

museumamur.org



The museum was
opened in a historical
building, built in 1915
in the tradition of folk
wooden architecture

BMESRR

MUSEUM AND EXHIBITION
COMPLEX “SAYAPIN’S
HOUSE"”

The original owner of the mansion was an industrialist
Innokenty Sayapin. The museum’s exposition is
devoted to the Sayapin family and other famous
Amur industrialists’ dynasties, who contributed to
the development of Blagoveshchensk and Amur
region. The museum recreated the city interiors and
atmosphere of the late 19th — early 20th century,
as well as documents from personal archives of
Amur merchants’ descendants. A separate section
introduces house carving collection and traditions of
Russian wooden architecture. The second floor of the
museum is equipped for events, there is a children’s
playroom with elements of puppet theater, art studio
“Fun Pictures” and an art gallery.

216, Amurskaya Street
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Myszer
OTKpbI/ICSH
11 nions 2020 r.

MY3EMHO-BbICTABOUYHbIA
LLEHTP «[1OM M. A.
KOTE/IbHUKOBA»

Kakmum 6bin  BnaroseuleHck 6Gonee 100  net
Hazan? [lpuxooute B OOM  MOTOMCTBEHHOIO
MOYETHOIrO rpaXkgaHuHa, Kynua 2-WU  runbgun,
30/10TOMPOMbILLUNTEHHWMKA MNHHOKEeHTUSA
KoTtenbHmkoBa! Tam nomnbiTaiIMCb  BOCCO34aTb
aTMocdepy KoHua XIX Beka — Hadana XX BB.

B My3ee npencraBneHbl npeameTbl 6bITa,
[OOpeBotoLMOHHad nepuoauka, KoNnnekuna
dnNakoHOB [O19 [OyXOB, KOTOPbIMW MONb30BaNMCh
YKEHbI aMypPCKUX KymnuoB. PaboTatoT BbiCTaBKM «M3
MCTOPWMU MepPBbIX TrOPoAoB AMYPCKOW 006nacTmy,
«Llapckume BopoTa», «[MpuBeT ¢ AMypa» 1 Apyrme.

yn. KpacHodnoTtckas, 131/1

+7 (4162) 77 34 14
+7 (4162) 49 4410
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MUSEUM
AND EXHIBITION CENTER
“l. A. KOTELNIKOV HOUSE*

What was Blagoveshchensk like over 100 years ago?
Come to the house of hereditary honorary citizen,
merchant of the 2nd Guild, gold producer Innokenty
Kotelnikov! The museum staff tried to recreate the
atmosphere of the late 19th century — early 20th
century there.

The museum features household items, pre-
revolutionary periodicals, collection of perfume
bottles used by wives of Amur merchants. There
are exhibitions “From the history of the first cities of
Amur region”, “Tsar's Gate”, “Hello from Amur” and
others.

The museum was
opened on July 11,
2020

131/1, Krasnoflotskaya

Street
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MY3EMN-MACTEPCKAS
HAPOOHOI'O XYAOXHUKA
POCCUM ANNEKCAHAOPA
TUXOMUPOBA

EOMHCTBEHHbIN Ha HNanbHem BocToke
MeMopmanbHbl XYOOXXeCTBEHHbIM My3emn
pacronioxxeH B MacTepCKOW, B KOTOPOW Ha
npoTshkeHnn 30 neT  paboTan  M3BECTHbIN
aMypCKMW aBTOP, HapoOOHbIM XyOOXHUK Poccuu,
MOYETHbIN XKUTenb bnaroBewleHcka AnekcaHap
TuxommpoB (1956—2017) — ocHoBaTeslb HOBOIO
HampaBAeHUA B MCKYCCTBe, 3aMaTeHTOBaHHOIo nog,
Ha3BaHMEM «OKOHOMUCb» (PefNIMO3HbIE CHOXKETDI
Ha cTapblx CTaBHAX). B My3ee-macTepckon Bcé
COXPaHMIOCh TakK, KaK OblS10 MPW YKU3HWN XYLOXHMKA:
aHTWMKBapHaa Mebenb, camMofesibHble CTennaXm ¢
npov3BeaeHUAMWN PasHbIX NeT, Kpacku U paboyni
dapTyK, CTYNl C HEe3aKOHYEeHHOW pPaboTon, NMYHbIE
Bewy, doTorpadmm C WU3BECTHbIMU  HOObMMU,
conuaHaga 6MbnmoTexka No UCTOPUU UCKYCCTBA.

My3eri oTKpbiicsa
B2018T.

yn. NuoHepckasg, 14

+7 (4162) 49 00 09

museumamur.org
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MUSEUM-WORKSHOP
OF PEOPLE'S ARTIST
OF RUSSIA ALEXANDER
TIKHOMIROV

The only one in the Far East memorial art museum
in the workshop, where the famous Amur artist,
People’'s Artist of Russia, an honorary resident of
Blagoveshchensk Alexander Tikhomirov (1956—2017)
had been working for 30 years. Alexander Tikhomirov
isthefounderofanewdirectioninart, patented under
the name “The iconography” (religious subjects on
old window shutters). In the museum workshop
everything is preserved as it was during the artist's
lifetime: antique furniture, homemade shelving with
works of different years, paints and a working apron,
a chair with unfinished work, personal belongings,
photographs with famous people, a solid library on
the history of art.

Museum opened
in 2018

14, Pionerskaya Street

+7 (4162) 49 00 09

museumamur.org
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BbICTABOYHbIV 3a/
rMPOBOAUT BbICTABKH,
nepgpoMaHchl, MacTep-
K/1acchl, My3bIKQ/IbHble
BCTpeyH,
JINTepATypHbie
CQ/IOHBI M Ap.
TBOpYECKME
MeponpuaTus

102

BbICTABOYHbIN 3AN

3710 obHoBNEeHHoe MYy3€eMHO-BbICTaBOYHOE
MPOCTPAHCTBO MMoWaabio okono 300 KB. METPOB,
UTO MO3BONAET MPUHMMAaTb KPYMHbIE BbICTaBOYHbIE
MPOEeKTbl U3 OPYrnx pernoHoB. [Ona cpaBHEeHUA:
nnowanb BbICTaBOYHbIX 3anos AMypCKOro
KpaeBeo4YeCcKoro Mysea — oKono 350 KB. METPOB.
BbICTaBOYHbIM 3351 MMeeT ©OoraTyto MosyBeKOBYHO
ncroputo: ¢ 1972 r. npuHagnerkan Cotosy XyLoXXHWKOB
AMypcKom obnactu, B KoHue 1990-x — Hadane 2000-
X rofoB 6bi1 B MyHUUKMMNANbHOM COBGCTBEHHOCTU U
chaBanca B apeHay aMypcKoMy oTaeneHuto Cotosa
XYOOXHWMKOB. B 2018 . TaM BpeMeHHO pa3Mellanach
My3blKanbHaa wkona. B 2019 r. BbICTaBOYHbIM 3an
cTan punmanom ob1acTHOro KpaeBegy4eckoro My3eq.

yn. 50 net OkTa6ps, 2/2

+7 (4162) 5100 05
+7 (4162) 77 34 14




EXHIBITION HALL

It is a renovated museum and exhibition
space of about 300 square meters, which
allows hosting large exhibition projects from
other regions. For comparison: the area of the
exhibition halls of the Amur Regional Museum
of Local Lore is about 350 square meters. The
exhibition hall has a rich half-century history:
since 1972 it belonged to the Union of Artists
of the Amur Region, in the late 1990s — early
2000s it was in municipal ownership and was
rented to the Amur branch of the Union of

Artists. In 2018, a music school was temporarily @ 2/2,50 let
located there. In 2019, the exhibition hall Oktyabrya Street
became a branch of the Regional Museum of

Local Lore.
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MY3EM UCTOPUM CBA3MU
AMYPCKOM OBJIACTU

AMypckut ¢unman NAO «PocTesiekom»

My3el co3ganu B utone 1997 roga no MHMumatmee A.
H. LLlep6aHgq, koTopbi B 1996 roay 6bi1 COTPYAHMKOM
ropoackow TenedoHHoOM CTaHuMK 1. BiaroBeLleHckKa.
Mo3e OH Obl Ha3Ha4yeH MNepBbIM OUPEKTOPOM
My3ed. MaTepuan cobupanca no Kpynuuam. Ceryac
B My3€ee MOXHO YBWOETb HaCTOALUME PapPUTETHI:
TenerpadHbi  annapat  Mop3e, TenedoHHble
KOMMyTaTOPbI c PYYHbIM nepektoHeHnemM
AOOHEHTOB, PEenpoOyKTOp BOEHHOro BpPEeMeHMU,
rmepBble coToBble TeriedOoHbl, NeNaXXepbl U T. 4.

@ yn. NMuonepckas, 40

@ +7(4162) 391277
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AMUR REGION MUSEUM
OF COMMUNICATIONS

Amur branch of PIJSC “Rostelecom”

The museum was established in July 1997 on
the initiative of A. N. Scherban, who in 1996 was
an employee of the city telephone exchange in
Blagoveshchensk. Later he was appointed the first
director of the museum. The museum collection was
gathered bit by bit. Now the museum can offer real
rarities: Morse telegraph device, manual telephone
switchboards, wartime reproducer devices, first cell
phones, pagers, etc.

@ 40, Pionerskaya Street
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MHCTUTYT FrEOJIOrMU U
nPUPOAONOJ/Ib3OBAHMSA
ABO PAH

laneoHTONnOrM4ecKkum Mysemn

Skcno3muyma «NcTopwma nccnegoBaHug
MeCTOHaXOXOEeHUM MeNoBbIX OMHO3aBpOB
MpraMypbs» HAaYMHAETCA C UCTOPUM OBOHAPYXKEHUS
Ha bepery AMypa nepBbix KOCTeM AMHO3aBpoB B 1902
r. KoHkpeTHoe bnaroBelleHCKOe MeCTOHaxXoXaeHune
OoKaMeHeslocTe [OMHO3aBPOB OTKPbIIM B 1948 T.
Mys3ein 6bi51 co3gaH 1 Hoabps 1997 .

OOuH 13 pasgenosB Mysesd NocBALWEH KyHOYPCKOMY
MEeCTOHAXOXXOEHUIO, KOTOPbIM  MMEEeT MUPOBYIO
Hay4HYO 3Ha4YMMOCTb. B 1990 r. BnepBble B Poccuu
TaM BblKOMaAu LLeNbIM CKeNeT yTKOHOCOro AMHO3aBpa
HOBOIO poAa 1 BUAa.

Mo o6bemy,
COXPAHHOCTU U
pa3Hoo6pasuio
MaTepuana 3To o

P nep. PenoyHbin, 4
co6paHue aBnaeTcs

o4HUM U3 Hanbonee

KpyrnHbIX B Poccun +7 (4162) 5234 54
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AMUR SCIENTIFIC CENTER
OF THE FAR EASTERN
BRANCH OF THE RUSSIAN
ACADEMY OF SCIENCES

Paleontological Museum

The exposition “Cretaceous dinosaurs in the Amur
region” begins with the history of the discovery of the
first dinosaur bones on the shore of the Amur River
in 1902. Specifically, the Blagoveshchensk location
of dinosaur fossils was discovered in 1948 and the
museum was created on November 1,1997.

One of the sections of the museum is dedicated
to the Kundur location, which is of global scientific
importance! In 1990, for the first time in Russia, a
whole skeleton of a duck-billed dinosaur of a new
genus and kind was excavated there.

In terms of volume,

undamaged

condition and variety

of material, this

collection is one of

the largest in Russia 4, Relochniy Lane
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MMHEPAJIOTrMYECKMM
MY3EMN

B MuHepanornyeckoM Mysee 6Gonble 800
2K3eMnNapoB: o06pasubl  MWHepanoB, rOPHbIX
nopof, okameHenocten. [lpeacTaBneHbl MOYTU BCe
MMetoLmecs o6pasLibl PY4 M MOSIE3HbIX MCKOMaeMblX,
BCTpeyatolmecs Ha TeppUTOPUU MeCTOPOXXOEHUIN
MpwamMypbsa. MNepBble 3KCMOHaTbl Hadyanu cobmpaTb
ewe B 1970-x rr. C Tex Mop B My3ee XPaHAT 30/10TO
(B HEOOMbLUMX KoMMyecTBax), araTbl, XPMU30aUTbl U
opyrme amypckue 6oratctBa. Takke B KOMIeKUMU
eCTb KOopann co gHa MHOMMCKOro okeaHa, KaMeHb
«nabpagop» U3 GUHNAHOUKM, ManaxmT U3 3aMbumn n
OpYyrve NMHTEPECHbIe 3K3eMMNSpPbl «<C UCTOPUEN».

MuHepanoruyecknii
My3eit o6pa3soBasicsa
B 2007 roay npu
na6oparopuu
MuHepanorun

Y reoxumumn
MeCTOpPOXXAEHUI
nosnesHbIX
McKonaeMbix

@ nep. Peno4nbin, 1 e +7 (4162) 2253 25
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MINERALOGICAL MUSEUM

The Mineralogical Museum has more than 800
exhibits: samples of minerals, rocks, fossils. Almost
all available samples of ores and minerals found on
the territory of the Amur region are represented. The
exposition began to grow in the 1970s. Since then,
the museum keeps gold (in small amounts), agates,
chrysolites and other Amur treasures. The collection

also contains coral from the bottom of the Indian
Ocean, the stone “Labrador” from Finland, malachite
from Zambia and other interesting items “with
history”.

The iron-nickel 5-kg
meteorite, which is

The Mineralogical
Museum was
established in 2007
at the Laboratory

just over 4 billion
years old. The space
body was found in
1991 near Ust-Nyukzha
settlement, Tynda
district

of Mineralogy and
Geochemistry of
Mineral Deposits

1, Ryolochny Lane
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BOTAHUMECKMM CALQ

AMYpPCKut punman 60TAHUMYeCKOro caaa-mMHCTUTYTA
ABO PAH

B KONMNeKuMax n aKCnosnumax cajga HacuMTbiBaeTca
1000 BMOOB M COPTOB YXMBbIX PACTEHWM OTKPbLITOro
rpyHTa, B TOM 4ucCNe 3SHOEMUKU, PENUNKTOBbIE,
penokMe U ucyesawlme Buabl. MOXHO yBWAETb
He TOMbKo npeacTaBuTenen énopbl AMYpPCKOM
obnacty, [HanbHero BocToka U Cubupu, HO u
eBpOMnemckme Un ceBepoaMepuKaHCcKMe  BUAObl
pacTteHnin. PazHoobpasmeM oOT/IMYatoTCs KonneKumm
XBOWMHbIX, JIEKAPCTBEHHbIX PacTeHW, NMaH U
ManopPOTHUKOB, KYPUMTbCKMX YaeB, CUPEHEW, KITEHOB,
poooaoeHAPOHOB. 3 TpPaBAHUCTbIX AeKOPaTUBHbIX
pacTeHW MNpenctaBreHbl BUObl M copTa JUMUNA,

NPUCOB, NMBO3AUK, KNeMaTnCOB.

132 Bupa —
UrHaTtbeBcKoe Lwocce, I A
2-1 kM U OXPaAHSEMbIX
+7 (4162) 20 96 09 pacTeHui,
+7 (4162) 20 96 00 BKJTIOYEHHBIX

B KpacHyo KHury
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BOTANICAL GARDEN

Amur branch of the Botanical Garden-Institute Far
Eastern Branch of the Russian Academy of Sciences

The territory of the botanical garden is almost 12
hectares. In the collections and expositions of the
garden there are 1000 species and varieties of
outdoor living plants, including endemics, relict,
rare and endangered species. You can see not
only the flora of the Amur region, the Far East and
Siberia, but also European and North American plant
species. A variety of collections of conifers, medicinal
plants, lianas and ferns, Kuril tea, lilacs, maples,
rhododendrons. Grassy ornamental plants are
presented by various kinds of lilies, irises, carnations,
klematis.

The collection of rare

and protected plants

is represented by

132 species included

in the Red Books of
2nd kilometer regional

of Ignatyevskoye and federal levels
Highway
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BbICTABOYHbIA 3AN
MHCTUTYTA COM

DIBEHY «Bcepoccuickm Hay4YHo-
MCcCr1enoBaATEIbCKUM MHCTUTYT COM»

BHNW coM — 2TO EeAUHCTBEHHbIM Hay4HO-
MccnegoBaTeNbCKUM  MHCTUTYT Takoro poja B
Poccumu. 3a 50 net y4veHblie n3yumnm 5000 copToB com
1 BbIBEIM OKoMo 80 cOpToOB. MIHTepec B My3enHOM
KONMIeKumMm BbI3bIBaOT KypHanbl OMbITHOM
arpoHoMum 19011917 rr.; nonesble »XypHasnbl 1913 1
1925 rr,; onTuyeckne M MU3MepuTenbHble Mprbopbl
1960-x T, a TakKe MHOrMoYMUCNEeHHble Harpagbl 3a
MHHOBALMOHHbIE PeLUEeHUsa B MCCIe00BaHMAX.

B BbICTaBOYHOM 3ane npeacTaBneHbl 06pa3Lbl
CeMSAH 1 TMBPUAO0B, yCTONYMBBIE K MepeyBNaXxKHEHUIO
MOYBbl U MOHWIKEHHOW  TeMmmepaTtype. Tak
K  XONogoyCTOMYMBBIM ~ COPTaM  C  BbICOKUM
cofepyaHueM 6enka 1M mMacna oTHocaTcsa: «JTMansa»,
«Kutpoccay, «<CTaTHasg» v ap.

@ MUrHaTbeBcKoe wocce, 19 e +7 (914) 561 74 95




The Soybean
Exhibition Hall was
opened in 2016. Now
it has 155 exhibits

19, Ignatyevskoye
Shosse

KERZERET

SOYBEAN INSTITUTE
EXHIBITION HALL

National Soybean Research Institute

The National Soybean Research Institute is the
only research institute of its kind in Russia. Over
50 years, scientists have studied 5000 varieties of
soybeans and produced about 80 varieties. Interest
in the museum collection is caused by the journals
of experimental agronomy of 1901-1917; field journals
of 1913 and 1925; optical and measuring instruments
of 1960s, as well as numerous awards for innovative
research solutions.

The exhibition hall presents samples of seeds
and hybrids resistant to soil overwetting and low
temperatures. Thus, cold resistant varieties with
high content of protein and oil are included: “Lydia”,

nou

“Kitrossa”, “Statnaya” and others.
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MY3EM UICTOPUM
AMYPCKOI'O CNOPTA

YnpasneHne no @uanyeckow KysibType, CropTy
i aesnam MOTOAEXKMN aaMUHUCTPALMN r.
bnaroselyeHcka

CoxpaHeHMe namMatm O  JIy4YWUX  aMypCKKX
cropTCMeHax U Tpaamumax B3 Ha ceba ropoackom
otoen no dusmnyeckomn kynetype. 30 anpens 2020
r. OTKpbllacb MepBasg MeMopuasbHasg BbiCTaBKa
«dcTaderta [lobenpl», MNocBAWEHHaa 75-neTuto
Mobeaobl B Benukonm OTeyecTBEHHOW BOMHE.
[MaBHbIMU FrePOAMUM SKCMO3ULLUN CTaNTM CMOPTCMEHbI-
dpoHTOBMKMK. MpeacraBneHo 6onee 100 3KCMoOHATOB
— Mefanu, opaeHa, rpaMoThl, Ky6ku, dotorpadum m
NYHbIE BELLM BETEPAHOB BOMHbI, BbiMMena 1970-x IT.
Konnekuma nononHaeTcs.

@ +7 (4162) 9917 66 @© yn. Nenvina, 97

126

My3ei nctopum
aMypcKoro cropta
6bi/1 cO3AaH B 1994
r. MpekpaTun cBoé
cyulecTBoBaHMe B
2007—2008 rr.




AMUR SPORTS
HISTORY MUSEUM The Museum of Amur

sports history was
established in 1994
Department of Physical Culture, Sports and Youth It ceased to exist in

Affairs of Blagoveshchensk city administration 2007-2008

The city physical culture department took over
the preservation of the memory of the best Amur
sportsmen and traditions. On April 30, 2020, the first
memorial exhibition “Victory Relay” dedicated to the
75th anniversary of Victory in the Great Patriotic War
was opened. The main heroes of the exposition were
front-line athletes. There are more than 100 exhibits
— medals, orders, certificates, cups, photographs
and personal belongings of war veterans, pennants
of 1970s.

Numerous photos and awards remained from the
former museum. The collection is being updated.

@ 97, Lenina Street
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MY3EU ANOHCKOM
KYJNbTYPbI

AMypcKoe oTaenieHme o06LLepPOCCHMIACKOMN
06LLEeCTBEHHOM OPraHM3aLMmn «Poccrs — SrnoHns»

B nepBOM YacTy 3KCNo3MuUMKM fatoTca  obuime
CBefeHUs 0 AMoHMK: reorpaduryeckoe NonosKeHne,
MOSMTUYECKOE YCTPOMCTBO, MHTepecHble daKTbl O
dnare n ruMHe, o repbe U MoHapxMK, KinmaTe. B
OCHOBHOW YacTW 3KCMO3MUMM — KMMOHO, Mosica K
HUM, 0BYBb W aKceccyapbl. ECTb eTHME U 3UMHUeE,
nMpasgHUYHbIe BapWaHTbl TPagMLMOHHOMO Hapdada.
Opexabl ANS 3aMyXXHWX W CBOOOAHbLIX OaM. B
rnocrefHeM crydae KMMOHO pasfun4yatoTca OSIMHOM
pyKaBa: He3aMyXKHWe [OeBYLUKM HOCAT ogexnabl C
OJIMHHBIMW  pyKaBaMK, a >EHbl — C KOPOTKUMMU.
Cnefytollasd 3KCMo3MUMA MOCBALWLEHa  KynbType
camypaeB. [oceTuTenn yBnMaaT CTapuHHble ochexu
BOWMHOB U YHUKasTbHbIM Me4 MMMepaTopCKON CeMbU.

Mys3eri arnoHcKou
KY/IbTypbl CO34QH
B2005T.

@ yn. 50 net OKTa6ps, 15,
5 3Tax, od. 561

() +7(4162) 359353
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MUSEUM OF JAPANESE
CULTURE

Amur branch of national public organization
“Russia-Japan”

The first part of the exhibition provides general
information about Japan: geographical location,
political structure, interesting facts about the flag
and anthem, coat of arms and monarchy, climate.
In the main part of the exhibition — kimono, belts,
shoes and accessories. There are summer and
winter, festive versions of traditional attire. Clothing
for married and free ladies: unmarried girls wear
clothes with long sleeves, and wives — with short
ones. The next exhibition is dedicated to the culture
of the samurai. Visitors will see the ancient warrior
armor and the unique sword of the imperial family.

The museum was
established in 2005

The museum has a
collection of dolls,
with the help of
which guides visually
present to visitors
what a properly worn
kimono looks like

50 let Oktyabrya
Street
(Office 561)




BANtIEMIE

2E(ESH—-BAVRHARMZROE

BARX AL IEIERLIL F20055F . £5—E8 0 Bam M B B AR
WIRMIE, BUALM, EEMEER0EIE), EHRE T H UKk
SR BEXNEER D BT T —RIERMAR, FARES,
#¥, BT, EifMERHE R RRAELMENT AR 2
IEMARIBEL THIRR. A05, MBRARIEH KRR 2 RiE%
BEKMR, B8 EZEHAR T— T EREEINER
XN, SMEAUENHENR I ERMFTERKNER
ol

© #HrxsesEh, +BE
ATREEEHLSS, Mtk
FE561

132







MY3EA UCTOPUM
BAHKOBCKOM CUCTEMBbDI

OtgeneHue rno AMypCKoM obnactn
JasibHeBOCTOYHOro 7IQBHOMo yrpasrieHus
LleHTpasibHoro 6aHKka Poccurickor @egepaumm

My3el pacnonaraet Matepuanamu, GOKyMeHTamMy,
doTorpaduamu, oTparkatoLmMmMm NCTOPUIO
Cco34aHMA W Pas3BUTUA OAHKOBCKOM CUCTEMBI
B AMYypCKoW obnacTu HadmHaa c 1894 r. 3pecb
MMEeeTCa UHTEPEeCHbIM 3KCMOoHaT — CTapWHHaga
Kacca, B KOTOPOW CTO /1eT Ha3af BblAaBanu KpeguThl
M NpUHMMaNM BKagbl. 34ecCb MOXHO YBMAOETb
OEHEeXHOoe  XpaHuauuwe C  MeTalIMYeCKMMU
MoIKaMM U1 peLuETKaMK, KOoTopoe OTAefleHO OT
KacCbl TAXKENBIMM  MeTaIMYEeCKMMKM  OBEepPaMU
HeMeLKoro MPOU3BOACTBA, nepeBaHHbIE
CYETHI, KYMIOPOCHETHbIE MalWnHKK,  CTapyto
OyxranTepckyto AoKyMeHTauumo. Ocobbi nHTepec
BbI3bIBAlOT CTapble CMPEeCCOBaHHbIE MaykK KyMop,
MoAasexaslune yTuamsaumum 1 npespaTuBLUMecs B
OOHOPOAHYIO Maccy.

nep. Ceatutens +7 (4162) 59 8810
UHHOKeHTUA, 17
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My3eri 6bi11 OTKPBIT
B 2009 roay.
3aaHne AMypckoro
otaeneHus
LleHTpo6aHKa,

B KOTOPOM
pacrnonoxuacsa
My3ei MoCTPOEHO
Cnbupckum
TOProBbiM 6QHKOM B
Aanexkom 1909 roay.

Cpenu 3KCrnoHaToB
My3es 6yMa)kHble
KYMiopbl U MOHETbI
LiapCKOW 3r1oxu,
nepBbix 1€T
COBEeTCKOU B/IACTU

u Mpa)kaaHcKou
BOWIHbI, BEHEXKHbIE
3HaKu BpemeH CCCP,
repecTporiku u

Hawwunx gHEeN.




MUSEUM OF BANKING
SYSTEM HISTORY

Amur regional branch of the Far Eastern head
department of the Central bank of the Russian
Federation

The history of the Amur banking system began in
1894, when the Blagoveshchensk Public Bank was
established.The old cash desk, where a hundred years

The museum was
opened in 2009. The
Amur Central Bank
building, where the
museum is located,
is an architectural
monument of
federal importance.
It was built by the
Siberian Trade Bank
in 1909

ago loans were issued and deposits accepted, is of
constant interest. Here you can see a cash vault with
metal grates and heavy doors made in Germany, old
accounting documents. The museum has preserved
banknotes of different years: coins of the Tsarist era,
the first years of Soviet power and the Civil War,
banknotes from the Soviet times, perestroika and @ 17, Sv. Innokentiy
today. Lane
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My3ei co3aaH
B 2004 .

B My3ee XxpaHUTCSH

KOJIIEKLMS AnTeYHbIX
¢nakoHoB XIX B.
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MY3EM UCTOPUM
AMNTEYHOI'O AENA
AMYPCKOM OBJIACTM

OAO «AMyppapmaLms»

My3eln pacnonaraeTca B LIOKOMlE€ MUCTOPUYECKOTO
3gaHua «AnTteka K. V. Cynumumpckoro» (1915), kotopoe
aBngeTcd MaMATHWMKOM apXUTEKTYPbl PErMoHanbHOMo
3HaveHMsa. Cepb€3HOe BHWMaHWeE B 3KCMO3MLUU
YOENEeHO WCTOPWKW  CTaHOBMIEHUA W pPasBUTUA
anTe4yHoro pena B [OOPEBOMIOLUMOHHBIA Mepuoa.
YHUKanbHble JOKYMeHTbl 1M GoTorpadrim paccKarkyT
O MepBbIX anTeKax, OTKPbITbIX B bnaroeelleHcke
B 1885 1 1896 T, a Takke 06 OTKpbITUKM anTeku K.
N. Cynumumpckoro B 1905 r. OTaoenbHbiM pa3gen
MOCBALWEH UCTOPUU GOPMUPOBaAHUA aNTEUHOM CETU
B MOCNeBOEHHbIN mepuog (c 1948 1) 1 co3gaHuio B
1993 . OAO «AMypdapmMaLmna».

yn. NMuoHepckasn, 33 +7 (4162) 52 23 87
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The museum was
established in 2004

The museum holds
a collection of
pharmacy bottles of
the 19th century

33, Pionerskaya
Street

MUSEUM
OF PHARMACY
OF AMUR REGION

OJSC “Amurpharmacy”

The museum is located in the basement of the
historical building “Drugstore of K. I. Sulimirsky”
(1915), which is an architectural monument of
regional importance. The exposition pays serious
attention to the history of pharmacy establishment
and development in the pre-revolutionary period.
Unique documents and photos tell about the first
pharmacies opened in Blagoveshchensk in 1885 and

1896, as well as about the opening of the pharmacy by
K.I. Sulimirsky in 1905. A separate section is devoted
to the history of the pharmacy chain formation in the
postwar period (since 1948) and the creation of OJSC
“Amurpharmacy” in 1993.

P2 /RINZG AL PG SE 1R IR
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MY3EHN
UCTOPUM NEHCUM

OtgeneHue NeHcroHHoro ¢oHAa PD mo AMypcKomn
obractu

2Kcro3muma Mysesd UCTOPUM MeHCUIM OxXBaTbiBaeT
pasHble Nepunoabl BpeMeHu — BpeMeHa Poccuimckom
uMrepumn,  peBontouMmn, PaXKOaHCKOWM  BOWHBbI,
Benukon OTeyecTBEHHOWM BOWHbI, COBETCKUMN U
COBpEeMEeHHbI mnepuonbl. B My3ee npencraBneHa
UCTOPUA MEHCUOHHOIro obecrneyeHna BO Bpemd
AKTUBHOIO ocBOEeHMUd pervoHa, pa3BUTUSA
30M10T0A06bI4M B NpuamMypbe, paboTbl amMypyaH B T.
LanbHWIN (HbiIHE KUTaMCKMM JanaHb) U Ha CTaHLUMAX
KBXO u TpaHccmba. Bca 6uorpacdus xutenemn
061aCTU N X CEMEN N3MOXKEHA B TPYAOBbIX KHMKKax
M NIUYHbBIX MEHCUOHHbIX Oaenax. CoBpeMeHHas 4YacTb
SKCMO3ULUMKM  BKOYAEeT pa3genbl, MOCBAUWEHHbIe
JIMYHOCTAM  YMPaBNAOWMX, MNpodecCnmoHanbHom,
CMOPTUBHOM W  KYMBTYPHOM >XU3HW oTOoeneHus
MNeHcroHHoro dpoHaa PO no AMypckomn obnacTu.

138

@ yn. BacuneHko, 20
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MUSEUM OF PENSION
HISTORY

Amur regional branch of the Pension Fund of the
Russian Federation

The pension was paid during the active development
of the region, the development of gold mining in
the Amur region, the work of the Amur people
in the city of Dalny (now Chinese Dalian), as well

as at the stations of Chinese Eastern Railway and
the Trans-Siberian Railway. All biographies of the
region’s residents and their families can be found @© 20, vasilenko Street
in employment books and personal pension cases.

Special section — personal pensions, which were

assighed to outstanding Amur citizens.
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MY3EM UICTOPUM
NMPOKYPATYPbI
AMYPCKOM OBJIACTM

MpokypaTtypa AMypcKow 0b6/1aCcTH

YneHaMy cemMen MpoKypopoB — BETEPaHOB BOMHbI
M TpygoBoro @poHTa — mMepefaHbl Harpagbl,
[OKYMEHTbI, TIMYHbIE BELLM, BTOM YKcrie MpoKypopa A.
1. COKONOBCKOro, 3aMecTUTeNsa HavanbHWKa oTaena
rnpokypaTtypbl obnactn C. E. lop6uKoBa, y4acTHMLbI
TpyOoBoro ®poHTa, MOMOLHMKa Mnpokypopa O. H.
YXuBanesckon U gpyrux. Hanbonee yHWKanbHbIMU
M3 HUx asnatTca kKHura A. 1. CokonoBckoro «[o
W mocrne MpWroBopar», MMeHHble Yacbl MPOKypopa
obnactu C. C. XXypaBneBa (1950—1964), KOTOPbIMU OH
OblN HarpakaeH B CBA3U ¢ 25-neTmeM npokypaTtypbl
CCCP (28.05.1947), TenedoH 13 paboyero kabmHeTa
npokypopa obnactm W. ®. bypuka (1973—1981),
2NneMeHTbl MHTepbepa M3 KabuHeTa MNpokypopa u
eLé 6onee 50 akcnoHaToB.

@ yn. ApTunnepumckas, 24 Q +7 (4162) 77 5017




MUSEUM OF THE HISTORY
OF THE AMUR REGION
PROSECUTOR'’S OFFICE

Amur Region Prosecutor’s Office

As a gift to the museum awards, documents, personal
belongings of the war participants, including the
prosecutor of Blagoveshchensk A. P. Sokolovsky
(1968—1980); deputy head of the prosecutor's office
of the region S.E. Gorbikov; participant of the labor
front, assistant prosecutor of Blagoveshchensk O.N.
Zhivalevskaya and others were donated. The watch
engraved with the name of the regional prosecutor
S.S. Zhuravlev (1950—1964) that was awarded to him
in connection with the 25th anniversary of the USSR
Prosecutor’s Office (1947), telephone from the office
of the Regional Prosecutor I|. F. Burik (1973—1981),
elements of the office interior.

@ 24, Artilleriyskaya
Street

PR /R M AE SR B [ SE 1EHTE

FI A2 RMNAE R BT

KRENRA-—SMIHFHNEINS LR T mEYIE
BT —LRE, XHEMNAY G, EPEERI R ERER T
R EA. NERIEXEE, ZHXNNRREINERC. EX
IRIERIR, BRI RKMNLZENF0. HARFIXHTFTEHH
RN —LERE A NERBEXEIENEEGPIRFIED, 737
BXIOERBE A 1 25/8 5 (1947.05.28) IR FMAEREC. C.ARAHIK
FX (1950-1964) —RZE B SR FHIR, —HHXLEEN.
O. 7R 5 (1973-1981) HREMBIE, EERRENREAL OFizis:20 8
iy P YSEE 2V tBEAR245
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MY3EM
CYAOCTPOMUTEJIbHOIO
3ABOAA

AO «CypocTtpouTesibHbIVi 3aBoA WM. OKTA6pbCKOM
peBonoLMN»

Cam My3en odopMneH B BMAOEe  OTCEKOB
Kopabnd, KaOblh MOCBAWEH onpeaenéHHoMy
NCTopmyecKoMy nepumony. Mysemn otkpbinca 8 1987
rogy kK 100-netuto npefnpuatug. B coBeTckoe
BpeMa o HEM nucanm Bo Bcen Poccum. Ocobo
MHTEpPEeCHbl MakeTbl W doTorpadum Kopabnewn,
co3faHHbIX 3aBogoM. B mocnegHue rogbl cpenm
HUX BblN CerHepbl, TaHKEPbl M BOEHHas TeXHWKa
(BoponasHble KaTepa, cyda-muweHun). OgHa w3
3KCMNo3mnumm nocesauleHa Bennkom OTeyecTBeHHOM
BOWHe. Ha $poHT ywnu nopagka 300 paboumx
3aBofa. B My3see xpaHuUTCAa cBAWEHHas 3eMasa ¢
MEeCT cpakeHum, Mefanu n potorpadumm.

yn. MywknHa, 189 +7 (4162) 23 34 38

N 006 o

{HM Ullh“ll.]i”

CyAoCTPOUTEbHBIN
3aBog nocewanu
M3BECTHbIE MO/IMTUKM,
Harnpumep, bopuc
EnbuuH, a TaK)xe
aptucTtbl Mocugp
Ko630H

n Hagexxpga Yanpara

CyLBoCcTpoUTENbHbIN
3aBoA — o4HO

M3 cTapesLmnx
npeanpusaTun
bnaroseLyeHcka.
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SHIPYARD
MUSEUM

“Shipbuilding plant named after October revolution”
stock company

The museum itselfisdesigned asship compartments,
each one devoted to a certain historical period.
The museum was opened in 1987 for the 100th
anniversary of the enterprise. Exhibits and
photographs reflect the history of the plant and its
formation, beautiful wooden and metal panels show
the skills of workers! In Soviet times, the shipyard of
Priamurye was well known throughout Russia. One
of the expositions is devoted to the Great Patriotic
War. About 300 workers of the shipyard left for the
front. The museum holds sacred land, soaked in the
blood of Soviet soldiers — defenders of Stalingrad.

@ 189, Pushkina Street

St EMIE
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I o T IR ROA DRI RIBR A5 SUIRE 5 S 4R, 3K
ERUBEMLE, HRUEEE 45 (B, BATAT) o —
© wRARsS S BRENERBEMSTIZN. AL300% T TAEHH
FEAHIES éﬁﬁ%’@ﬁﬁéﬂ%éEﬁiﬁﬂ’ﬂﬁﬁ@iﬁi\é@%ﬂﬁﬁm

143



@ yn.JleHuHa, 18

() +7 (4162) 20 45 60
+7 (924) 44128 65

MY3EWHASY BUTPUMHA

briaroBelleHCcKas KOHANTEPCKAa ¢abpurKa «3ed»

My3elnHyo BUTPUHY odopMUIM B ceHTabpe 2019
r.  2KCno3muua npencrtaBnseT UCTOPUIO OOHOrO
M3 cTapewnwmnx npeanpuatun bnaroseuleHcKka. 1
Hoabpa 2020 r. pabpuke ncnonHunoch 85 net. Ero
COTPYOHUKW CTapatoTCa  MOMOAHWUTbL  My3eMHbIN
doHA, noka 370 okosio 100 3KCMoOHATOB: KOPOOKM
OT KOHPeT 1960-X IT., COBETCKME UHCTPYMEHTbI ANga
pyYHOM rNasvpoBKM cnagocTten, doTorpadun,
MHOFOYMCNIEHHbIE  Harpafbl PernoHanbHbIX U
MeXAYHapPOAHbIX BbICTaBOK.
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MUSEUM SHOWCASE

One of the oldest
exhibits is the peer
of the factory itself.
This is an acceptance
report for the

Blagoveshchensk confectionery factory "Zeya”

The museum showcase was designed in September 2019.

operation of the The exposition presents the history of one of the oldest
Blagoveshchensk enterprises in Blagoveshchensk. On November 1, 2020 the

Biscuit Factory (as it
was called in 1935)

factory celebrated its 85th anniversary. Its employees are
trying to replenish the museum fund, where there are about

100 exhibits now: candy boxes from the 1960s, Soviet tools

for hand glazing sweets, photographs, numerous awards at

regional and international exhibitions.

18, Lenina Street

ISYIIEFESUEE
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MY3EM : 6
mEn EBHOAOPOHHOﬁ 3KCrnoHAToB — 4O cux

nop pa6orawLyme
100-neTHne yacewl B

CTAH u " " YesloBeYeCKMii pocT
M Yy4deno ¢pasaHa,

ro 5." A ro B E m E H c KA KOTOPbIV OAHAXAbI

rnonbiTaszics 3a71eTeThb

B 3/JaHWE BOK3a/a,
pa36uB OKHO

Ounmnan OAO «PXX[O» 3a6arKasibCKasa »xee3Has
Aopora»

Myszeln cozganu B Aekabpe 1986 r. CaMbli1 CTapUHHbIN
SKCMoHaT patmpyetca 1875 r. 2T0 MeTannumyeckasa
YyacTb OT [MCKa, Ha KOTOPOM MPOCTaBfeH roa.
Yene3HOA0POXKHUKM CHUTALOT, YTO 3TO AeTaslb OT KOTNa
napoBo3a. Mysei XxpaHUT 6onee 600 3KCMOHATOB:
McTopuyeckme Matepuasnbl 06 OTNpaBieHUda NepBoro
Macca*MpPCKoro noesaga co cT. bnaroeweHck B 1913 r,
npodeccrmoHanbHy TeEXHMKY —ceMadopbl 1950—1960-
X TFOAOB, CUMHanbHble GNaXkKKKY, 3MEKTPOXKE3N0BOM
annapaTt 1960 r., COBETCKME KacCcCoBble annapatbl,
TenedoHbl, NUYHbIE BeLUW KEeNe3HOOOPOXKHWKOB,
MaKeTbl MOE30B W Xefe3HoM 4oporu.

yn. CtaHumoHHas, 70, 3 aTax

+7 (4162) 39 54 56
+7 (963) 80177 43
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MUSEUM OF
BLAGOVESHCHENSK
RAILWAY

STATION

Branch of JSC “Russian Railways’ Transbaikal
Railway*“

The museum was established in December 1986. The
oldest exhibit dates back to 1875. It is a metal part of
the disk with a year stamped on it. Railway workers
are inclined to believe that this is a part of the steam
engine boiler. The museum keeps more than 600
exhibits: historical materials about the departure
of the first passenger train from Blagoveshchensk
station in 1913, professional equipment-semaphores
of the 1950s and 1960s, signal flags, electric rod
apparatus of 1960, Soviet cash registers, telephones,
personal belongings of railway workers, models of
trains and railways.

@ 70, Stantsionnaya
Street
(3rd floor)

h X R A FILTEYIIE

BT RN ERAB(H IR D R

ZIEYIECIE T 1986 F 12H . R ENRMAILUEHR)1875
F, RAEEMNEBRE, KRR T ANIAAXBERANER
JFEI—EB 5D IEYIEB 6005 N R | 1913F MR RI KRR
R AEIHRNE SRS ERNHEER, 1950FRE

1960F RN EWIRE—FSIT, (F5H, 1960FHNREFES
R, AHERUGERA, BiE, KB T A DAY, T8 AN EMEKE

@ TR EISA RE,
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Mys3eriHo-

MY3EM UCTOPUM
o NMOXAPHOM OXPAHDI

My3€erHO-BbICTABOYHbIN LIEHTP

T LM Orry «1 otpsag @riC no AMypckor o61acTny»

My3€eMHbIM

npeameram SKCMO3MLMSA My3es COCTOUT M3 MATU pas3penos. B
orHocarcsa nepBoM pasfgene Mysed MpeacraBfeHa UcTopua
KAPTUHA AMYPCKO# .

o6pa3oBaHUs W Pa3BUTUA MOXKAPHOW  OXPaHbl
XYAOXKHULbI B.

ST B Poccum mn Amypcko obnactm ¢ koHua XIX B.

orHs» (1982), Kacka 0O Hawux OHen. DKCNoHMpyloTca  npenMeTbl
bpaHUy3cKmx rnoxkapHown nabopaTopun, 06pasLbl  MOXKapPHO-
MO)XXAPHbIX KOHUQ

OXPaHHOW CUrHanM3auuMu, AeMNCTBYIOLWME MaKeThl,
XX rokasblBatoLLMe OLWMOKK ftogen Mpm nosib3oBaHMmM
OTOMUTENBHBIMU U 3MIEKTPUYECKMMU MpPUbopamMu.
AMYPCKUM MOXKaPHbIM, MOrMOLNM MPW UCTIONTHEHUMN
cny>kebHoro gonra, Y4YacCTHMKaM Benukon
OTeyeCcTBEHHOM BOMHbLI U JTOKANbHbIX KOH(INKTOB,
NKBMOaTopaM aBapum Ha YASC noceguleH «3an

naMATUN».

yn. OcTpoBckoro, 150 +7 (4162) 20 21 04
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Museum and MUSEUM OF TH E HISTORY
exhibition center was OF FI RE FIGHTERS

established in 1993

Museum and Exhibition Center «The Ist fire brigade
of the Federal Fire Service in the Amur region»

The museum presents the history of the Amur
Region and Russia Fire Department from the late
19th century to the present day. Objects from the
fire laboratory, samples of fire-fighting equipment
and tools are exhibited. Especially interesting are
the operating models showing people’'s mistakes in
the use of heating and electrical appliances, as well
as an installation on the theme “Activities of rescue
services in emergency situations.

@ 150, Ostrovskogo Street

BB SEEYIE
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MY3EM UICTOPUM
AMYPCKOM NOMIULIUM

YripasneHne MUHUCTEPCTBA BHYTPEHHUX Aes Mo
AMypcKoun 0671acTur

My3ei MCToprmM aMypCKom nonunumm 6611 obpasoBaH
B 1978 1. B My3ee XpaHATca MOoA/IMHHbIE JOKYMEHTbI,
60eBble Harpagbl, WcTopu4Yeckhe doTorpadum,
NNYHbIE BELWM COTPYOHUKOB W BETEPaHOB OpraHoB
BHYTPEHHUX Aen AMypckon o6nacti, HarnagHo
paccKasbliBalowme o TeX, KTO CTos/1 Y WCTOKOB
CO34aHUA MPaBOOXPaHUTENbHbIX OpraHoBs, 6oposnca
C MPeCTYMHOCTbIO € cepeaunHbl XIX B., B roabl Benunkom
OTeyecTBEHHOM BOWHbI U TeX, KTO MoaOep>KMBaET
npaBonopsaok cerogHa. K yHUKanbHbIM MpeaMeTam
oTHocAaTca  dopMa  KoMuccapa  Munumumuum I
paHra [laBna ApxunoBuya [y3eeBa (Pyparkka,
nepyaTka, KWUTenb, LWMHEeNb), HabaTHbIM KOMOKO/,
M3rOTOBNEHHbIM B KOHLE XIX B., Py4YHOM MOXXapHbIN
Hacoc 1867 T.

yn.50 net OkTa6ps, 18 +7 (4162) 59 42 87

OrpomMHo¥i
nonysIsiPHOCTbIO
rnosnb3yercs 3an1
OPY)KUSl, B KOTOPOM
npeacTasieHa
YHUKQ/IbHAS] KOJI/TEeKLUS
OrHecTpesIbHoro

M X0nofAHoro

OPYI>KUSI, U3BSTOrO y
MPecTyrnHUKOB (B TOM

yucne, camMoaesIbHoro)



AMUR POLICE
HISTORY MUSEUM

Directorate of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of
Russia in the Amur region

Amur police museum was established in 1978. The
museum keeps battle awards, historical photos,
personal belongings of Amur law enforcement
officers of different years, even those who fought
against crime in the middle of the 19th century and
during the Great Patriotic War.Unique items include
the uniform of the police commissioner of the third
rank Pavel Guzeyev (cap, glove, tunic, overcoat); a
knock-on bell, made at the end of the 19th century; a

© 18,50 let
Oktyabrya Street

manual fire pump of 1867.

FIBRESZNXHEIBYIIE
RS e

FITB/RM LR R L MBI T 19785 R IEMIERE
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B My3eliHOV KOMHATe
nposoasTcs
natpuoTuyeckue u
BOCMUTATE/IbHbIE
MeponpuaTus,
TemMaTuyeckue

SKCKypCcUn v nekynu

yn. MyLwkKunHa, 46

+7 (4162) 23 6278
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KOMHATA UICTOPUM
TAMOXEHHOM CNY)XXBbI
AMYPCKOM OBJIACTMU

bnaroseujeHckas TaMoXkHS B yrnpasrieHus
DenepasibHOM TAMOXKEHHOM Cr1y>K6bI

My3enHada KOMHaTa NCTOPUM  TaMOXXEHHOM
cny>6bl B AMypckow o6nactm 6bina  OTKpbITa
B 2002 . B cocTaBe My3eMHOro cobpaHua —
3500 npenomMeTos. K YHWKanbHbIM My3eWHbIM
npeamMeTaM OTHoOcATCcA cobpaHue MpeaMeTos,
3afepyKaHHbIX 61aroBeLLeHCKUMY TaMOXXEHHNKaMK
Yy KOHTpabaHOMcTOoB, 61CT 6raroBeLeHCKoro
TaMoOXXeHHWKa Bacunug Tapacosuya [ObiMuyKa,
normbwero B 1928 I OT pPyK KOHTpabaHOMCTOB,
KONMeKuus  TeXHWYECKUX CpeacTs  CBA3WM U
TaMOXEHHOro KOHTPOss, dopMa POCCUMCKUX U
KWTaAMCKNX TaMOXXEHHMKOB B MEPUOL NCMOMHEHMA
UMK Ccry>kebHbix obd3aHHocTen B 1990-e T,

dYypHUTYPa K Cry>ebHon dopmMe OOMKHOCTHbIX
NN, TaMOXXeHHbIX opraHos B 1980—1990-e .




The museum room
constantly hosts
various patriotic and
educational events,
including thematic
excursions and
lectures

MUSEUM ROOM OF THE
HISTORY OF THE CUSTOMS
SERVICE IN THE AMUR
REGION

Blagoveshchensk Customs of the Far Eastern
Customs Department of Federal Customs Service

The museum room was opened in 2002, the fund
holds 3500 items. Unigue museum items include a
collection of items detained by the Blagoveshchensk
customs officers from smugglers; a bust of the
Blagoveshchensk customs officer Vasily Dymchulk,
who died at the hands of smugglers in 1928; as well
as a collection of technical means of commmunication
and customs control, the uniform of Russian and
Chinese customs officers in the 1990s.

46, Pushkina Street
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MY3EMHbIN YIrOoJiIOK
BOEBOM CJ1ABbI

OtgeneHne MBYK «[[OK» «[dom Ky/bTypbl C.
11000MUTOMHMK»

My3enHbIM yronok 60eBoM craBbl Oblsl Co34aH B
2010 r. B akcno3nuum npepcraBieHbl YHUKaNbHble
OOKYMeHTbl, doTorpadum, Harpanbl >xutenem cena
— YYaCTHUKOB BOWMHbI 19411945 1. 1 TPpy)KeHUKOB
TpyLoBoro dpoHTa. My3eMHbIM YronoK pacrnonoxeH

B dolie [oMa Ky/bTYPbl, TO3TOMY KayKAbl MoceTUTe b
MOYKeT cBO6OOHO O3HAKOMUTBLCA C IKCrmosuumen. B
HacTodAlee BpeMsa MOET paboTa no cbopy MaTepuana
06 nctopun cena Ona CO3O0aHUSA KpaeBeoyecKoro

My3ed. OrpomMHbIM MOACMOPbEM B 3TOM CcTana @ c. MNOAOANTOMHVK,
6o/bllaa nccregoBaTenbekas paboTta, NpoBeaéHHasa yn. UeHTpanbHasg, 1
D. U. IMnHwmkoBow, koTopasa B 2007 r. moarotoBuia

netonucb cena MnogonuUToMHMK «PaboTa, nogu u (3 +7 (4162) 59 07 46
BpeMeHa».
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MUSEUM CORNER
OF MILITARY GLORY

Branch of City culture center “Culture center of
Plodopitomnik village”

The exposition presents unigue documents,
photographs, awards of villagers — front-line soldiers
and homefront workers. These are Pyotr Buevich,
Anna Pimakhova, Pyotr Shenets and others. Visitors
are particularly interested in the original letter to
descendants, written by veterans of the village
in 2005 — the year of the celebration of the 60th
anniversary of the Victory. The letter was solemnly
opened in 2015 and handed over to the Culture
center for storage.

@ 1, Tsentralnaya Street, Plodopitomnik village
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My3eriHasg kKoMHATa
AOMA Ky/1bTypbl
cena CagoBsoe
6bi1a co34AQHA B
34QHUM 6bIBLUEN
HAYaQsIbHOW LUKOJIbI
B 2018 .

156

MY3EMHASYl KOMHATA

OrgeneHne MBYK «[[IK»
«Jom KynbTypsbl c. CagoBoe»

B 2KCno3nuuio BOWMAUM MHTEPECHblIe KOMNeKLuMu,
pacckasbiBalolMe O HApOAHOM OblTe KpecTbsaH:
npeaMeTbl AoMalHero ybpaHcTBa, pasHoobpasHada
6bITOBas yTBapb, opyaMa Tpyda WM MHOroe gpyroe.
Bocco3gaHHbIM - UHTEpbep  KPecTbaHCKOM  136bl
roMoraeT yBMAeTb OblT aMypyaH Hadana npownoro
Beka. Ocob0 WHTEepecHa KOoMMekums CcaMoBapoB.,
pyYHbIX Mpanok kKoHua XIX — Hadvana XX Beka,
KONNEeKUMSa  PYCCKUX  HAPOOHbIX  My3blKalbHbIX
WHCTPYMEHTOB, MpeacTaBfieHHbIX B My3enHoM
KOMHaTe. Ona noceTuTenemn pa3paboTaHbl
NHTEPaKTUBHbIe, TeaTPpasIM30BaHHbIE MEPONPUATUS.

c. CapoBoe, yn. lO6unenHas, 13

+7 (4162) 25 24 86




The museum
room was created
in 2018

MUSEUM ROOM

Branch of City culture center “Culture center of
Sadovoye village”

Reconstituted interior of the peasant hut helps to see
the life of the Amur citizens of the early last century.
Visitors are particularly interested in the collection of
samovars, hand spinning disks from the late 19th —
early 20th century, and a collection of Russian folk
musical instruments. Interactive, theatrical events
are available for visitors: one can put the cast iron in
the Russian furnace with the help of a grip, beat the
oil in the oil churn, bring water on the rocker, press
clothes with a smoother.

13, Yubileynaya Street, Sadovoye village
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MY3EM UICTOPUM
C. BEJIOrOPbE

OtgeneHne MBYK «[[OK» «[Jom Ky/bTypbl C.
Benoropbe»

OcHoBaTeneM n xpaHutenemMm Mmyseqa gsngetca VBaH
MBaHOBUY MuLLeHKo. My3eMHbln doHO ocTaBnaer
6onee 3000 eauvHuUL. B My3ee cobpaHa 6Gonbluada

KONMMeKumMs npenoMeToB ObiTa  cenb4yaH KOHLa
XIX — Hauana XX Beka, B KOTOPOW MpeacTaBAeHbl
camoBapbl, yTIOTW, MNPANKWM WU AOpyroe. YOWBNSIOT

. My3eii ocHoBAH
CBOMM pa3HoobpasMeM My3elHble KOMMNeKumm un

B 2004 r.
cobpaHMa: apxeonormyeckas, HyMuaMaTHU4yecKadq,
Konnekumm ¢otoanmnapaTos, MULLYLLMX MallUHOK,
yacoB. B nepBoM 3ane pacckasbiBaeTca 06
NCTOPUUN OCHOBaHUS cena B 1860 r. VMcTtopuryeckyto FopaocTbro
| MeMOpKUanbHYyO LEeHHOCTb npencraBngaeT My3es siB/isieTcs
wallka, npuHagfexasllas ceMbe HeKpacoBbIX — Bu6namnsa 1908 r.
nepBorocenieHLEeB cena. n3gaHus

c. Benoropbe, yn. Peno4vHas, 22 +7 (4162) 54 81 21

TR0
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MUSEUM OF THE HISTORY
OF BELOGORYE VILLAGE

Branch of City culture center “Culture center of
Belogorye village”

The collection has more than 3000 various exhibits:
archeological, numismatic, collections of cameras,
typewriters, watches and other items. The saber that
belonged to the Nekrasovs' family, who were the first
settlers of the village, is of historical and memorable
value. The Belogorye was founded in 1860. There are
preserved household items of villagers in the late
19th — early 20th centuries. As well as the original
map of the village — an exact copy of the map made
in 1891 and approved by the military governor of
Amur region A.S. Benevsky.

The museum was
founded in 2004

The museum is proud
of the Bible dated
back to 1908

22, Relochnaya
Street,
Belogorye village
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Mys3eri o6pasoBaH
B 2009 rogy — K
20-netuio BbiBOAA
COBETCKUX BOVICK U3

A¢praHuctaHa

yn. AMypckas, 229

+7 (4162) 49 09 74
+7 (4162) 59 34 94
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MY3EW BOEBOM CJ1ABbI
BOUHOB-AMYPLIEB,
NMPUHUMABILLUX YYACTUE
B JIOKAJIbHbIX BOMHAX

U BOEHHbDbIX KOH®JIUMKTAX

APOO OO «Coto3 BeTepaHoB AGraHMCTaHa»

B 3KCMO3ULUK npencTaBeHbl YHWKanbHble
OOKYMEeHTbI, doTorpadun, MMYHbIE BELLM YHACTHUKOB
60eBbIX AencTBMin B AdpraHucrtaHe, YeuHe n Cupun.
OTOenbHbIM  KOMMMAEKC MOCBAWEH amMypuaMm —
lepoam CoeTckoro Coto3a, HarpaXKaeHHbIM APYrvMm
BbICOKMMW Harpagammn — KO. B. Ky3Hevuony, H. B.
Bonkosy, V. B. 3anopoxaHto, A. E. Cnitocapto, B. B.
BouweBo3ly. B komMmnekce «XpoHWKa AdraHckowm
BOMHbI»  pa3MeLlleHbl  MaTepwanbl O  BOMHAX,
norméwmx B AdraHmcraHe. BonblUyto NCTOPUYECKYO
LLEHHOCTb npencTaBngeT noanvHHaga KapTa
rPYNMAMPOBOK MATEXXHWMKOB BOOMb KOMMYHUKaLMM
Ha ceBepe AdraHucTaHa, Ha KOTOPOW 0O6GO3HaYeHbl
MX MEeCTOpPacro/IOXeHUe, YUCAEHHOCTb, YKa3aHo

KONMM4YeCTBO N BN ObI operMq,o603Haqub| OPUNEHTNPDbI.




MUSEUM OF MILITARY
e aoon 0 mark GLORY OF AMUR SOLDIERS

the 20th anniversary

of the withdrawal of WHO TOOK PART IN LOCAL

Soviet troops from

Afghanistan. WARS AND MILITARY
CONFLICTS

“Afghan Veterans Union” and “Combat Brotherhood”

The exhibition features unique documents,
photographsand personal belongings of combatants
in Afghanistan, Chechnyaand Syria. Of great historical
value is an authentic map of insurgent groups along
communication routes in Northern Afghanistan,
showing their location, quantity, weapons and
landmarks. Visitors are strongly impressed by the
rocket fragments, cartridges, shells, mine detectors,
helmets, walkie-talkies.

229, Amurskaya
Street
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NEPEABUXHOM
MY3EA BOUHCKOM
C/1ABbI UM. FTEPOA
COBETCKOIO COIO3A
B.A. MABJ/IOBA
«MOTOMNATPUOT»

AOOOM «Motollatpuor»

B dyproHe rpysoBuka odopMieHa 3KCMo3uLUs,
nocBALWEHHasd BOMHaM-MOTOLMKINCTaM —
yyacTHMKaM  Benukom  OTeyecTBEHHOM  BOMHbI
19411945 1. B My3ee 3KCMOHUMPYETCH Opyxue
BpeMéH Bennkom OTedeCcTBEHHOM BOMHbI: aBTOMaThI,
NUCTONETbl WM BWHTOBKW. ECTb mepBbit nucToneT
LLInaruHa, KoTopbIM MosBUACA Ha dpoHTax B 1942 r.
Ha cTteHgax nomelleHbl GOTO, AOKYMEHTbI, Harpaabl
repoes-aMypuLeB: lepos CoseTtckoro Coto3a Bacunuga
AnekcaHaposuda [laBnoBa, Aefa pyKoBoguTensd
kny6a «MoTtolMaTpuoT» Bacunma CeméHoBa, lNeTpa
BacunbeBuya LUynbMuWHa, y4yacTHUKA BOWMHbI C
AnoHmnen B cocTtaBe 2-ov KpaCcHO3HaMEHHOM apMMin
2-ro [JanbHeBOCTOUHOIro GpPoHTa.
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lMepenBuxHOM My3ei
BOWHCKOU C/1aBbI
CO34aH Ha cpencTtsa
Mpe3naeHTcKoro
rpaHTa. OTKpbITHE
COCTOS/10Cb

1mas 2019 roga

Ana >xutenei ropogos
u cén AMypckoun
o651acTy NpoBoAST
Bble3/AHbl€ 3KCKypCUM,
K/1QCCHbIe Yachl,
YPOKU My>ecTBa

+7 (963) 807 05 04




MOBILE MUSEUM
OF MILITARY GLORY

“Remember, save and deliver” Amur regional public
organization “Motopatriot”

The truck wagon has an exposition devoted to
soldiers — motorcyclists — participants of the Great
Patriotic War of 1941-1945. The museum exhibits
weapons from the wartime: automatic rifles, pistols
and rifles. There is Shpagin’'s first pistol, which
appeared on the fronts in 1942. Special attention is
paid to the stories of Amur frontline soldiers: Hero
of the Soviet Union Vasily Pavlov, grandfather of the

The museum was
created with the funds
of the Presidential
grant. The museum
was opened on May

1, 2019

In the museum you
can see bullets,
weapons carriers,
mines and mine

fragments

head of the club “Motor Patriot” Vasily Semenov, as
well as Peter Shulmin, a participant in the war with
Japan in the 2nd Red Banner Army of the 2nd Far
Eastern Front.
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CosaaHa B 2016 rogy
no MHMYnaTuse
npegcenarens
BnarosewjeHckoro
coBeTa BeTepaHoB A. I
Kauypsi.

B akcrniosnymn
neceHHbI 6/10KHOT,
PUCYHKU, OTKPbITKY,
¢ororpadum

U HacTosLme nuMcbMa
CO/IAAT AATUPOBAHbDI
24 nons 1943 r.

yn. JleHuHa, 97

+7 (4162) 37 03 03
+7 (4162) 3713 07
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MY3EMHASYl KOMHATA
BOEBOM CJ1ABbI

ropoackas obLiecTBeHHas opraHmnsaymsd
BeTepaHoB

B 3KCMO3nLUUM npencraBieHbl OOKYMEHTbI,
doTorpadum, Harpadbl, NMYHble BeLlM BeTepaHOB
Benunkown OtedyecTBeHHOWM BOWMHbIL.  HacTtosguwiue
BOeHHble Belln 1940-X rogoB — BCE OHU M3 NIMYHbIX
KONMMEKUMIN BETEPAHOB BOMHbI M BOEHHOM CIY>KObl.
MTOMUMO MNyNeMETHOM JeHTbl, cCamépHOM NnomnaTKu,
MPOTVMBOTAHKOBbIX MUH, MPOTWMBOrasa W Kacku, B
My3ee MOXHO YBWAETb HAabOp MPOCTOro conpaTta,
KOTOPbIN COMPOBOYAas ero BMMoTb Ao nobtedbl. B
HebonblOM KOPObOUKe XPaHATCA OYKMK, BOeHHasd
MPSHYKKaA, MOMas3oK U niesBue. MNpeKpacHO coxpaHmMica
MMeHHOM  6NoKHOT BeTepaHa A. KoBaneHko.
Hebonbluyto KHWKKY OH Halwlen B anpene 1942 r.
B JleHUWHrpage v BCIO BOWHY HOCWI B KapMaHe
TMMHaCTEepPKU.




WAR GLORY MUSEUM
ROOM

Blagoveshchensk municipal public organization
of the veterans of war, labor, armed forces and law
enforcement agencies

The exposition includes documents, photos, awards,
personal belongings of the GCreat Patriotic War
veterans. Real military things of the 1940s are also
interesting —all of them are from personal collections
of war and military service veterans. In addition to
the machine-gun ribbon, sapper shovel, anti-tank
mines, gas mask and helmets, in the museum you
can see a set of a simple soldier that accompanied
him until the victory. A small box contains glasses,
a military buckle, and shaving accessories. Veteran
A. Kovalenko's notebook is perfectly preserved. He
found a small notebook in April 1942 in Leningrad and
carried it in his jacket pocket during the whole war.

@ 97, Lenina Street
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MY3EU CAMOBAPOB

LomaLuHny myzevt Virops lNasnosa

NnyHaa konnekuma cobupanacb 6onee 30 neT
O6LecTBeHHOCTM OHa 6blna npeacTasnieHa B 2015
rogy. Myseln HacuuTbiBaeT okono 100 camoBapoB
M npegMeToB ybpaHcTBa ctona XVII-XIX BB. B
IKCMO3MLUMU MNpeacTaBneHbl OynboTKKM, MOOHOCHI,
KyMraH-caMoBapbl, CaMOBapbl Ha KepocuHe, Ha
CNUPTY, Ha yrnax, MoxoAHble camMoBapbl. YOMBNAAET
pa3Hoobpasme GopM camMoBapoB: Wap, 6aHka, Ayna,
Ba3a U T. A. Mo konnekuun UNrops MaBrnoBa MOXXHO
M3YYNUTb UCTOPUKD CaMOBaApPHOro MPOWM3BOACTBA
Poccuun. Hanpumep, oanH M3 «CTapUHHbIX YaMHUKOB»
MOl BCKUMATUTb Body 3a 10 MUHYT.DTO MOSbCKUM
camMoBap «Oy/bOTKa», KOTOPbLIN paboTaeT Ha crmpTe.
EcTb camoBapbl, nNpuBeséHHble 13 CaMapKaHga,
Byxapbl, Tynbl, MOCKBbI 1 OpYyr1X ropoLoB.

B konnekuynn
Haxoautcs
YHUKQIbHBIA
camoBap camou
rnepBO¥ POCCUINCKON
¢abpukn camoBapos,
rnpou3BeaéHHbIN B
1790 r.

OauH camoBap
«gowén» no bepnuHa
M Criac >Xn3Hb co1garty
— nyns yroauna B
camMoBap, KOTOPbINA
6oel focTan U3 oKona

yn. CeBepHas-
MunoHepckasq, 65

+7 (924) 672 08 08
(Tonbko SMS)
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SAMOVAR MUSEUM

Private museum of Igor Paviov

Home museum was established by Igor Paviov
in 2015. The basis of the exposition is the personal
collection of samovars, which he collected over 30
years. The collection includes about 100 samovars
and table decorations of 18th —19th centuries. Kettles,
trays, kumgan-samovars, samovars on kerosene, on
alcohol, on coals, camping samovars are presented
in the exposition. The variety of samovars’ forms
is surprising: ball, jar, pear, vase, etc. Almost every
exhibit has its own interesting story.

The collection contains a unique samovar of the very first

Russian samovar factory, produced in 1790
One of the samovars “reached” Berlin and saved the life of a

Red Army soldier — a bullet fired by a sniper hit the samovar,

which the fighter took out of the trench

65, Severnaya-Pionerskaya Street
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MY3EM «rOPOACKAS
YCAObBA KOHLLA XIX —
HAYAJA XX BEKA»

Hekommepyeckas opraHnsaumnsa «HacTtHoe
ydypexageHue rno COXPAHEHUIO KYy/JIbTYPHOIo
Hacsiegunsa»

MHMumMaTop-BOOXHOBUTEND CO3[aHUA MNepBOro B
ropofde 4acTHoro My3seqd «fopofackad ycagbba» —
AnekcaHap JlelleHko. B konnekunmn npencrasrieHbl
npenMeTbl 6bITa XXUTENen ropoda Hadana npoLUIoro
ctonetnsa. Hap  BOMOWEHWMEM  CBoen  uaewn
AnekcaHap BnagummpoBmy Hadan pabotaTb ¢ 2014
r. 3a 370 BpeMs 6bi1 pa3zobpaH OOM, MOCTPOEHHbIN
eLllé B Havane XX B., MepeHeceéH € ynuLbl AMypCKom
B FOPOLCKOM MapK M BHOBb cobpaH. Tepputopma
rOPOACKOro Napka BblbpaHa Hec/ny4YamHo — B 3ToM
YacTu ropofa CTosiIN >XWible AOMa, MOCTPOEHHbIe
eLlé B 60-e rogbl XIX Beka.

Myz3zeri xpaHUT
CTAPUHHYIO Me6enb,
camMoBapbl, ocyay,
YTioru, 3aMKu, ABEPHbIE
PYHYKM, MNeyHble
n3pasubl. ECTb ake

M3BO34YMYbS MPOSIETKA.

Tepputopusa
ropoackoro
napka

+7 (909) 814 15 82
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MUSEUM “CITY ESTATE.
END OF THE XIX —
BEGINNING OF THE XX
CENTURY”

Non-profit organization “Private institution
for cultural heritage preservation”

The “City Estate” was created by Alexander
Leshchenko, a carpenter and cabinetmaker by
profession. He has been working on the realization
of his idea since 2014. During this time, the old house
was moved from Amurskaya Street to the city park.
After all, in this part of Blagoveshchensk once stood
residential buildings built in the 1860s.

Alexander
Leshchenko’s
collections amaze
with their variety
and uniqueness: they
are antique furniture,
samovars, dishes,
locks, door handles,
stove tiles and even

horse cab

City central park area
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MY3EUN «<AMYPCKAS
MAMOJIUKA»

XygoxkecTtBeHHAS MacTepckasa HaTtasibu [pbi3/10BOM

2TO nepBas U eguHCTBeHHaa B [1anbHEeBOCTOUYHOM
pernoHe TBOpYECKaa MacTepckad C  MOJHbIM
TEXHOMOMMYECKMM LMKIOM B TEXHUKE «MaMOfMKa»
— OT TMpPUroTOBAEHUA [MIMHAHOM  MaccCbl A0
pPOCMUCU M 3aKIOUYUTENBHOIO OOXKMra. PykoBoouT
«AMypCKOW Mawonukon» HaTanba [pbi3noBa —
yneH TBopuyeckoro Coto3a XyOOXXHWKOB Poccuu,
yrieH cTyouu XxyOOXXHWKOB MM. B. B. BepeliarvHa
npu YMB[L AMypckoin obnactu. B Komnekumm
My3ses rnpeacraBneHbl MMUHAHbIE UTPYLLKU:
ObiMKoBcKaga, Kaprononbckad, Tynbckag, Kypckas,
ApxaHrenbckasa 1 MHorme gpyrue. A B Lenom 6onee
300 pasHOoMMaHOBbLIX aBTOPCKMX PaboT U msgenum

yumtena HaTanby JI€OHWAOBHbI — W3BECTHOrO
POCCUINCKOro XYOOXKHWKa-KepaMmcTa Opua
HoBwKoBa.

BnaroBeLleHCKUN PanloH,
c. UrHaTbeBoO,
yn. CoseTckas, 2B

+7 (924) 670 44 40
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Maiionmka — sto
OAMH 13 Hanbosee
TRYAOEMKUX U
C/IOXKHbIX BUAOB
KepamMukn

Pa6otbl HaTtanbu
lpbi3/10BOV BOLU/IN B
ne4yaTHble U3AAHUS
«CoBpeMeHHoe
nckyccTeo Poccum»,
«papuyeckmne
npousBeaeHNs CTAPbIX
U COBPEMEHHbIX

MacTepoB», AIbMAHAX
«[Mpuamypbe»




MUSEUM "AMUR
MAJOLICA”

Art workshop-museum of Natalia Gryzlova

This is the first and only creative workshop in the
Far East region with a full technological cycle in
the technique of “majolica” — from preparation
of clay mass to painting and final firing. Head of
“Amur majolica” Natalia Gryzlova — a member of the
Creative Union of Artists of Russia, a member of the
studio of artists named after V.V. Vereshchagin at the
Department of Internal Affairs of the Amur region.
The museum collection includes clay toys: Dymkovo,
Kargopol, Tula, Kursk, Arkhangelsk and many others.
And in total, there are over 300 various works and
products of Natalia Leonidovna's teacher, a famous
Russian artist and ceramist Yuri Novikov.

2B, Sovetskaya Street, Ignatyevo village,
Blagoveshchensk district

(FIFB/R SHHPEE)
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Majolica is one of
the most time-
consuming and
complex types

of ceramics

The works of
Natalia Gryzlova
were demonstrated
at exhibitions in
Russia and abroad.
The works were
included in the
“Contemporary Art
of Russia”, “Graphic
Works of Old and
Modern Masters”
and “Priamurye”
almanacs
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MY3EM CCCP

LomaLHuy mysen ceMbit boyxegomMoBbIxX

Myzen cosfana 6naroBeLLleHcKasn cemMbs
BoykepoMoBbIx Nocne obLer paboTbl Hag, LWKOMbHbIM
UTOrOBbIM MPOEKTOM  [O4Yepu, KOTOPbIM Tak U
HasbiBanca «domMawHum mysen CCCP». NepBbiMuU
IKCMOHaTaMM  CTann  Bewy  6abyllkW, Nu4yHasa
KONMMEKLUWMA ceMbM, a Takke [py3en U 3HaKOMBbIX.
Cocein C PagoOCTbio COMMNAacCUINCh OTAATb NoL My3ewn
NecTHUYHYyto nnolanky. Cenyac TaM pacronaratorca
U30enns 13 XpycTans, LWKOMbHbIE MPUHAANEXHOCTU
COBETCKOro BPEMEHM, Yacbl, TEXHWKA, UIPYLUKU W
MHoroe fpyroe.

B Mapte 2020 roga cynpyru AHHa 7
Anekcen BoyxenomoBbl BbIMyCTUAN nepBbIn
CUCTEMATU3MPOBAHHbIN KaTanor My3EMHbIX
aKCroHaToB. Mx y»ke 6onee 500! CaMblt CTapUHHbBIN
SKCMOHAT B KOMMEKLUMU — M3MepUTeNbHaa pyneTka,
€€ OPUEHTUPOBOYHbIN BO3PAcT 1928—1932 rT.

OTKpbITHE My3es
COCTOSI/IOCh B I€Hb
MuoHepun — 19 mas
2019 r.

yn. lWeByeHkKo, 117

+7 (963) 814 06 86
(Whats App)

@museum.ussr
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USSR MUSEUM

Home Museum of the Bozhedomovs’ family

The Bozhedomovs' family created the museum after
the joint work on their daughter’s school final project,
which was called the USSR Home Museum. The first
exhibits were grandmother’s personal items, family
collection, as well as some other items from friends.
The neighbors gladly agreed to give the stairway
to the museum. Now the stairs contain crystal
items, school supplies from Soviet times, watches,
appliances, toys, and much more. The oldest exhibit
in the collection — measuring tape, its approximate
year of manufacture 1928—1932.

The museum was

opened on Pioneer’s 117, Shevchenko Street

Day — May 19, 2019
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MY3EM «KAMNCYNA
BPEMEHW»

O6/1aCcTHASA TBOPYECKAS OpraHmM3aums «Kancyna
BpeMeHMU»

Myszein B 6oMboybexkmie cozganm 27 maa 2020 . 370
BHYLUMTENbHAsA KOMIEKUMS MpeaMeToB COBETCKOro
nepuopa, Kotopyto cobrpanu ot KanmHUHrpaga oo
CaxanvHa OMuTpun n Acta PanuncoBbl. O6CTaHOBKY
KOMHaTbl 70—80-x rogoB XX BeKa MOMHOCTbIO
BOCCO3[aslM Ha OCHOBE KOMHaTbl 6abyluku u
oenylwkn OMutpua. B «Kancyne BpeMeHW» MOXHO
YBUOETb, Kak Bblragen kKabuHeT pykoBoauTensa
n kadetepunm BpemMeH CCCP. [daxe mMapkeT U
OBeEpW, YCTaHOBMIEHHble Mexay MOoMeLLeHNIMH
60Mb0oy6exXMLLA, 6bINN CAeaHbl B COBETCKYHO SIMOXY.
C nomelleHreM KonnekuuMoHepaMm MOMOMM B
ropoACcKOM yrpaBneHun no genam ro Yc.

Ha akcnosuymn
NOCBSILEHHON
CTa/IMHrpagcKoun
6uTBe NpeAcTaABAEHbI
TONMBHAS 604YKA
BepmaxTa 1942 roaa,
MoOTOUMK 40-X rogos,
HeMeuKas nocyaa

B my3ee ecTb
KonneKkuyuns
MOTOLMUKITI0B, KOTOPbIX

Y>xe okosno 30!

yn. MyxuHa, 100
(6om6oy6exuLue)

+7 (914) 555 92 50

@time_capsule_blg
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MUSEUM “TIME CAPSULE"”

Amur regional creative organization “Time Capsule”

The museum in the bomb shelter was established on
May 27, 2020.

It is an impressive collection of Soviet period items,
which were collected from Kaliningrad to Sakhalin
by Dmitry Ryapisov and Asta Ryapisova. For example,
the setting of the room of the 70-80s of the 20th
century was completely recreated based on the
room of Dmitry's grandparents. The furniture and
belongings came in a container from the Saratov
region. In the “Time capsule” you can see what the
office of the director and the cafeteria of the USSR
times looked like. Even the parquet and doors,
installed inside the bomb shelter, were made during
the Soviet era.

A very impressive
exposition is dedicated
to the Battle of
Stalingrad, where the
Wehrmacht’s 1942 fuel
barrel, a motorcycle
from the 40s, and
German tableware

are displayed

The museum has
a collection of about
30 motorcycles!

100, Mukhina Street
(bomb shelter)
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370 BHyLUNTENIbHAS
KOJIIeKLNS KAPTUH
AMYPCKUX XYAOKHUKOB
— Bcero okos1io 200
paéor!
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NYWKAPEBKA

KaptnHHas ranepes EBreHus lNyLuKkapésa

CobpaHue MBOMUCU U TPaPUKM MPUHALNEKUT
N3BECTHOMY MeanKy BnaroselueHckKa,
KonnekumoHepy Esrenuto Myuikapéry. CobpaHue
MoMoTeH Ha3blBanu «yLLKapEBKOM» CHa4Yana B LLYTKY
— Mo aHanorum c TpeTbsakoBKoM (locynapcTBEHHOM
TpeTbsAKOBCKOW  ranepeen), MNOTOM  Ha3BaHUe
npuxunnock. B konnekunmn EBreHuna BnagnuMmposuya
XpaHATCA paboTbl CaMblX M3BECTHbIX aMYypPCKMX
XYAOXKHWKOB: Bacunua CeMeHUXMHa, BaneHTWHbI
YXykoBow, Banepusa 3axapuyka, EfeHbl TblpkoBOM U
op. B cnivicke He MeHee 30 daMunInii MacTepoB, B TOM
yuMcne M CoBpeMeHHbIX. Konnekuymio npeseHToBanu
1 Hoabpsa 2020 r. KapTuHbl 6yayT BbICTaBNAaTbCA B
My3esx, BUBNMOTEKAX, BbICTABOYHOM 3ane 1 Opyrnx
yyperkgeHuax bnaroselleHcka.

+7 (914) 553 0138




This is an impressive
collection of about
200 paintings by
Amur artists!

Bt FEXEARIE

PUSHKARYOVKA

Private Art Gallery of Yevgeny Pushkaryov

The collection of paintings and graphics is owned by
the famous physician of Blagoveshchensk, collector
Evgeny Pushkaryov. The collection of paintings was
called “Pushkaryovka” first as a joke — by analogy
with the Tretyakovka (State Tretyakov Gallery),
then the name took root. Evgeny Vladimirovich's
collection contains works of the most famous
Amur artists: Vasily Semenikhin, Valentina Zhukova,
Valery Zakharchuk, Elena Tyrkova, etc. There are
at least 30 names of masters, including modern
ones.The collection was presented on November
1, 2020. Paintings will be exhibited in museums,
libraries, showrooms and other institutions of
Blagoveshchensk.
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ABTOpbI-cocTaBUTenu: Enena MacTyxoBsa, HaTanba KpasyeHko/
Authors: Elena Pastukhova, Natalya Kravchenko/

fBE R IR E R, MEFT =R RSH

Mpaduruecknit ausamHep - Oneca CanoxxHukosa/
Graphic designer - Olesya Sapozhnikova/
TEIZITIN — BT =K ERE

MepeBoa Ha aHMMUNCKMI A3bIK - Hikonan KyxapeHrko/
English translation - Nikolay Kukharenko/
RXHIE — B ERER

MepeBon Ha KUTaMCKUM s3biK - BaH Caoman/
Chinese translation - Wang Xiaomei/

HhCERIE — ERRAE

ﬂyTeBOD,I/ITeFIb CO3[0aH B paMKax peannsaun MyHMLUNManbHOINo roaHTa B cd)epe

KYNbTYpPbl M MCKYCCTBa 1 B 4eCTb 165-neTuda r. bnaroselleHCcKa

DoTorpadui B3aTbl U3 UHTEPHET-pecypcos/
The guidebook was published with the help of a municipal
grant in the field of culture and art
Photos are taken from Internet resources/
ZAEEM RIS E T X Z A USRI T B BN S R ESBY
ERIREMEEIR
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YnpaBneHue KynbTypbl aMUHUCTPaLUMKM ropoaa bnaroselleHcka
MyHUUMNaNbHOE BI0AXKETHOE yUpeXaeHne KynbTypbl
«MyHULUMNanbHasa MHbopMaLMoHHasa BUBIMoTeYHas cucTeMar

LleHTp KpaeBed4ecKnx U My3eMnHbIX MHULMATUB «HapoOHbIK My3e»

fOpuanyeckmnin agpec:
675000, r. BnaroBelleHck, yn. KpacHoapmeickas, 128
+7 4162 49—49—30 | adm@biblioblag.ru
dakTuyeckun agpec: r. bnaroeseuleHck, yn. Komcomornbckas, 3
biblioblag.ru

The guide was created as part of the implementation of a municipal grant in the
field of culture and art and in honor of the 165th anniversary of Blagoveshchensk

Legal address:
675000, 128, Krasnoarmeyskaya str., Blagoveshchensk
+7 4162 49—49—30 | adm@biblioblag.ru
Physical address: 3, Komsomolskaya str., Blagoveshchensk
biblioblag.ru
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675000, AR AR, L EKH, 1285,
+7 4162 49—49—30 | adm@biblioblag.ru
SSfRttbht: ILRERETE S, HERKE, 35,
biblioblag.ru
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